
NOTICE OF' 1ST A}I![UAL GENERAL ME TI!{G

IYO?ICE is hereby given that the 1=t Annual General Meeting {*AGM*} of the members of M/s.
Ga'briel Pet €ltraps Limlted [Formerly kns*rt as G*briel Pet Straps LLP] {'rthe Compa*y',} wiil
be held on Monday, September 3O, 2or240 at O3:OO p.m. at the registered office of the Company
situated at Piot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump,
Jamnagar Highway, P'addhari Rajkot GJ 360110 [N, to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Businesses:

ITEM NO. 1: ADOPTION OF THE AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH &L,2o.23:

- To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended March 37, 2024 with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO. 2: RE-APPOINTMENT OF RETIRING DIRECTOR:

- To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya (DIN: 08992334), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks his re-appointment.

ITEM NO. 3: TO APPOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS OF'THE COMPANy:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), if any, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions,
if any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compalies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2Ol4
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and
pursuant to the reccmmendation of the Bcard, Mr/s. Prana-,'R. Shah & Cc., Chartered Accountants,
Rajkot {FRN: 139686W} be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Compary,
to hold office for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conciusion of the 6,h Annual General Meeting of the Company to be helci in
the financial year 2O29-2O3O, at such remuneration as may be determined by the Audit Committee
in consultation with the auditors in addition to reimbursement of all out of-pocket expenses to be
incurred by them in connection with the audit."

Date: Septembet O6, 2024,
Place: Paddhari

By Order ofthe Board of
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

1T',y ,,,,
Jay Pareshbhai Shah,
Managing Director i

DIN; O8959A42 i
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NOTES:
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An Explanatory Statement under Section lO2 of the Companies Act,2013 ("Act") relating to
Item No. 3 as mentioned above is annexed hereto as required under SEBI (Listing Obliga.tions
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 1 5 ("Listing Regulations").

A MtrMBER ENTITLED TO AT-TEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY /PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OP HIMSELF / HERSELF. SUCH A
PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy
in order to be effective, should be depcsited at the Registered Ofhce of the Company, duly
completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A
person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other
person or shareholders.

Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

Notice of calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
. Tlie Notice can also be accessed fi-uirr the w-ebsites of the

Stock Exchange l e., BSE Limited at

Corporate Members; Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives
are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing the
representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect
the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Compan3r, provided not less
than 3 days cf notice in writing is given tc the Company.

The notice is being sent to all members, whose names appear on the Register of Members /
List of Beneficial Clwners as on August 30, 2024.

In case shares are jointly held, this form should be completed and signed (as per the specimen
signature registered with the Company) by the first named member and in his / her absence,
by the next named member.

In case shares are jointly held, this form should be completed and signed (as per the specimen
signature registered with the Company) by the first named member and in his / her absence,
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by the next named member.
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Copy of relevant documents referred to in this notice are open for inspection at the registered
office of the Company on all working days, except holidays between 1 1.30 A.M to 2.00 P.M up
to the date of deciaration of the results of postal bailot.

Pursuant to SEBI Circuiar, the Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to
submit self-attested copy of PAN at the time of sending their request for share transfer /
transmission of name / transposition of name.

Members / Proxies are requested to bring their Attendance Slip for attending the meeting.

Members who hold shares in demateriaJized form are requested to write their Client iD and DP
ID and those who hold shares in physicai form are requested tc ."".nite their Folio Number in
the attendance slip for attending the meeting. In case of joint holders attending the meeting,
only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the
Annual General Meeting of the Company along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being
sent in the permitted mode. Members may also note that Notice of Annuai General Meeting
w-ill be ar-aiiable on Coinpany's websitc for'their dow'nioari.

Members who have not registered their email addresses so far are requested to register their
email address for receiving all communications including annual report, notices, circulars etc.
from the Company electronically.

For any assistance or information about shares etc. members may contact the Company.

Ms. Pooja R. Vagheia, proprietor of M/s. Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates (Membership No.
58593), Practicing Company Secretaries (COP No. 25482), Rajkot, has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot Process at the AGM in a fair and transparent
manner. The Scr-utinizer shaIl after the concLusion of .,,cting at the gener-al meeting, w111 first
count the votes cast at the meeting and in presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and sha11 make, within 2 working of the conclusion of AGM, a
consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in t-avour or against, if any, to the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who sha1l countersign the same and
deciare the result of the r.oting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website ?he same wiii be cotnmunicated to the stock
exchanges where the Company shares are listed viz. SME Platform of BSE Limited.

18.



Explanatory Statement
[Pursuant to the provisions of Seetion 1O2 of the Companies Aet, 2(}13 and the SEBI

{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsf Regulations, 2O15.

Item No. 3:

Mls. Pranav R. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rajkot (FRN: 139686W) were appointed as the
first statutory auditors of the Company and as per provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013 term of {irst auditors shall be completed on conclusion of the {irst Annual General Meeting.
Accordingly, there is requirement to appoint statutory auditors of the Company for the further term.

Board of directors ol the Company has, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
proposed the appointment of M/s. Prane-". R. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rajkot {FRN:
139686W) as the statutory auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years, to hold
from conclusion of these Annual General Meeting tiil the conclusion of 6tt, Annua1 General Meeting.

Further, M/s. Pranav R. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rajkot (FRN: 139686W) have
consented for the said appointment and confirmed that their appointment, if made, will be in
accordance with the provisions of sections 139, 741 and other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074.

Disclosures required under Regulation 36(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20i5 are as under:

- Fees proposed to be paid to M/s. Pranav R. Shah & Co. for F.Y. 2A24-25 towards statutory audit
shall not exceed Rs. 1 lakhs plus pocket expenses, with the authority to the board of directors
to make revision as it may deem fit for the balance term, based on recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

- The Audit Committee and Board of Directors, while recommending the appointment of M/s.
Pranav R. Shah & Co. as the statutory auditcrs of the Compan5r, have taken intc consider-ation,
among the other things, the credentials of the firm, proven track record of the firm and eligibility
criteria prescribed under the Act.

None of the Directors, Key Manageriai Personnel or any of their respective relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

Board of directors recommends the resolution for approval of the members of the Company as an
Ordinary Resolution for the,agenda item no. 3.

Date: September o6, 2A24
Ploaa. Darlrlleari

By Order of the Board of

Jay Pareshbhai Shah
Managing Director
DIN: O895ga42 i

r

Gabriel Pet Straps L.imited
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PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-I1

lPursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management ald
Administration) Rules, 2O 1 4]

Name of the member(s)
Registered Address
tr-mail id
rullu 1\u / \-tlfltt ru
DP II)

I/We, being tire member{s) of GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED, holding Shares, hereby appoint

1, Name
Address
E-mail id

2. Name
Address
E-mail Id

3. Name
a ll,_-__,.lLtLtI trSS

E-maii Id

or faiiing him/her

or failing him/her

as my/our proxlr to attend and vote (on a pol1) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of
the Companv, to be held on Monday, September 30, 2024, at O3:OO p.m. at registered office of the Company
situated at Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamnagar
Highway, Paddhari, Rajkot 360110 tN and at an)- adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicaied beiow:

Signed this...... day of .........2024

Signature of Member

Signature of first Proxy holder Signature of second Proxv holder Signature of third Prox1, holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

REGISTERED OFFICE: Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump,
Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari, Rajkot - 360110
crN: L222Ai GJ2023PLC 143546 E-MArL:

Sr.
No. Resolutions Vote

ORDINA,RY BUSINESSES For Asainst Abstain
1. Adoption of the Audited Standalone Financial Statements
2, Re-Appointment of Retiring Director:
3. To Appoint Statutorv Auditors of the Company



ATTEIIDAITCE SLIP
[To be filled in and handed over at the entrance of t]re meeting room)

I hereby record my presence at the 1sr AJ![I{UAL GEITERAL MEETING of the Company to be heid

on Moaday, September 3O, 2A24, at O3:OO p.m. at Plot No. 23, Radhe Iadustrial Area, Paddhari

Bypass, Sehind Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamaagar Highvray, Paddhari Rajkot GJ 36(}11(} I!t.

Ful1 Name of the *Shareholder/Proxy
(in Block Letters)

Folio No. or Ciient / DP ID No.:

No. of Shares held:

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

NOTE:

1. Oniy Shareholders of the Company or their Proxies will be allowed to attend the Meeting.
2. In case of sharehoider is a body corporate; Authorised Representative will be aliowed to attend

the meeting.
3. *Strike out whichever is not applicable.



Route Map for the venue of 1=t Annual General Meeting of
GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED

Registered Office:
GABRIEL PET STRAPS LffiITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area,
Paddhari Bypass,
Behind Reliance Petrol Pump',
Jamnagar Highway,
Paddhari Rajkct cJ 360110 IN
CIN: L222O 1 GJ2O23PLC 143546
E-maii: INFO(A.GAER IELIPETSIEB4\PS. CCIM

M.l
r::ti::i?
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GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED

www.gabrielpetstraps.com

Registered Office: Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, 

Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, 

Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari Rajkot GJ 360110 IN

Email ID – info@gabrielpetstraps.com  Contact No.: +91 93760 11098
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ABOUT OUR REPORT
INTEGRATED APPROACH AND TS CORE

This Report offers a comprehensive overview of our performance value creation process and strategy execution encompassing it’s various business

clusters and it’s growth. It showcases how we harness various capitals to generate stakeholder value measure impact and drive sustained growth. With

a forward looking approach. We also discuss opportunities and challenges ahead.

OUR REPORTING FRAMEWORK

Our Annual Report aligns with the framework and guiding principles set by the Directors of the Company demonstrating our commitment to a

prosperous and sustainable future. This report complies with regulatory requirements including;

 Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

The Companies Act 2013

 Secretarial Standards

 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements 2015)

All other statutory regulations

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT

Certain statements in this report constitute forward-looking statements, which may include words like ‘believes’, ‘estimates’, ‘anticipates’, ‘expects’,

‘intends’, ‘may’, ‘will’, ‘plans’ and ‘outlook’. This statements are based on reasonable assumptions but are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors

that may impact actual results. We do not assume any obligations to update or revise forward-looking statements, whether due to new information,

future events or otherwise.



ABOUT OUR REPORT
INTEGRATED APPROACH AND TS CORE

OUR APPROACH

Our Annual Report embodies a holistic approach, integrating our strategies with our overreaching vision and establishing meaningful connections

across relevant information. It provides a thorough overview of our advancements, showcasing the objectives pursued and achievements unlocked in

recent years. With a forward-looking perspective, it illuminates our ongoing transformation journey. By strategically emphasizing critical areas, we

illustrate our path of growth and resolve, casting light on our future trajectory.

ASSURANCE

The data and information presented in this report have been thoroughly reviewed and validated by the Board of Directors and Management of the

Company. Furthermore, our statutory auditors have audited the financial statements and their Independent Auditor’s Report is included in this report,

providing an extra layer of assurance and transparency.

REPORTING PERIOD

This report presents a comprehensive overview of our performance, covering the full financial year from August 03, 2023 to March 31, 2024. As the

Company was converted from LLP to Public Limited Company (i.e. Gabriel Pet Straps LLP to Gabriel Pet Straps Limited) and received Conversion

Certificate of Incorporation on 3rd day of August, 2023.



ABOUT OUR REPORT
INTEGRATED APPROACH AND TS CORE

As the company came into existence only during current financial year, no comparative figures of previous year are included in Financial Statements.
We have relied on management's representation for bifurcation and ageing of trade payables, trade receivable, Capital Assets Work in Progress, and
other relevant items.

This Annual Report showcases our shared value creation journey highlighting our progress throughout the reporting year.

FEEDBACK

We invite our stakeholders to share their thoughts, feedback and concerns with our corporate secretarial team at investors@gabrielpetstraps.com.

For any other queries - info@gabrielpetstraps.com

GPSL ANNUAL REPORT – 2023-24



ABOUT THE COMPANY

QUALITY AND AFFORDABLE PET STRAPS

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited having world’s best production line in Pet Strap industry. We have a daily capacity of 8-15 metric tonnes, not only offering

our customers Pet Straps, we also offer other value added products such as tools for attaching Straps. Directors having a 8 years of wide experience in

this segment, firm is having strong grip on market. We produce Pet Strap from 9MM to 32MM width and thickness ranging from 0.5MM to 1.27MM.

With our Innovative ideas in a products our client gets total packaging solution from us. Quality and timely delivery of order of product comes as a

priority for Gabriel PET Straps Limited. We are specialized in Pet Strap cutting used in cotton ginning industry with Pan India presence with more

than 1000 Customers in the industry.

OUR MANUFACTURING FACILITY

GABRIEL Pet Strapping is manufactured on state-of-the-art extrusion lines using latest technology equipped with optimum quality control and testing

machinery, ensuring the highest standard of quality. GABRIEL Pet Strapping is produced according to ASTM standard D3950 and is available in

different size, color along with the additional option of printing directly on the Straps.

OUR RANGE OF POLYESTER STRAPS

Surface : Embossed/ Smooth | Width from 9.0MM to 32.0MM | Thickness from 0.50MM to 1.27MM | Breaking load from 2000 N to 15000 N | Elongation from 10% to 12% |
Color : Available on request | number of rolls per pallet: 52/56/60

Polyester Strapping Rolls are delivered on pallets. PLC Controlled operation ensuring 100% Roll length. There are 52/56 Rolls per pallet and 20 pallets per container.
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PET STRAPS

PET strap is replacing steel strap and widely used by most steel, aluminum, chemical fiber, cotton, bricks, paper, timber, construction, metal industries

for medium & heavy load strapping.

 Less expensive than Steel Strap.
 Weather resistant - will not rust or stain.
 Superior impact resistance.
 High tensile strength.
 Safer with no sharp edges.
 High elongation.
 Lighter than steel strapping.
 Compatible in all major packaging equipment.
 100% recyclable.

ADVANTAGES

 Higher shock reserve and better retaining strength
 Lower risk of injury
 Low weight, easy handling
 Lower transport costs and storage space
 More gentle handing of packages, weather resistant and corrosion-free
 Optimal economy

GPSL ANNUAL REPORT – 2023-24



MISSION & VISION

Currently PET Strap Industry is in a growth stage because of the ever rising packing demand with recent developement in the cotton industry BIS

norms will be applicable by next year so again demand for pet straps in terms of weight will double in the upcoming years. Currently 100 % capacity of

machine is utilized and the Company is planning for installing of new similar capacity of machine expecting double growth of revenues within 1.5

years’ time period.

GPSL ANNUAL REPORT – 2023-24
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WHAT WE DO?



MD / CFO / CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE 

Dear Shareholders,

A warm welcome to the First (1st) Annual General Meeting of your Company. I am delighted to connect with you through

the Annual Report of Gabriel Pet Straps Limited.

It brings me immense pleasure to address you as we celebrate a significant milestone of 1st AGM since Gabriel Pet Straps

listed on the BSE (SME) platform. In this short span our journey has been nothing short of extraordinary and we extend our

heartfelt gratitude for your unwavering trust and support.

The financial year 2023-24 was full of challenges and crucial commitments. Discarding the global challenges, your Company continued to carry on

business cautiously which resulted in a turnover of INR 1071.97 Lakhs.

Since, GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED (the company) is company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 by conversion of “Gabriel Pet Straps

LLP” (erstwhile Limited Liability Partnership) into Public Limited Company with effect from 03.08.2023. The purpose of the same was, to make Initial

Public Offer of Equity shares and Listing requirements. Hence, the books of the company are initially closed for the period 03.08.2023 to 31.03.2024.

GPSL ANNUAL REPORT – 2023-24



MD / CFO / CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE 

Further, we have also gained a lot of experience doing builds for cotton industry. Our company has also developed 100% in-house capabilities for

front-end and back-end resources to cope up with the demands and bulk orders. Currently 100 % capacity of machine is utilized and company is

planning for CAPEX of new similar capacity of machine expecting double growth of revenues within 1.5 years time period

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to express my gratitude to all our stakeholders, customers, employees and shareholders for

their continued support and encouragement. It is their commitment and support that have made our journey successful. We will continue to work

towards our goal and obligation to take it forward to greater heights and provide increased value to all our Stakeholders.

I wish you and your loved ones a safe and healthy year ahead.

Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Chairman and Managing Director

Gabriel PET Straps Limited

(formerly known as Gabriel PET Straps LLP)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A strategic board Caption has a view of looking ahead, an insight to look deeper, and competency to look beyond. We have a strategically sorted

governance framework in place, primarily comprising our independent Board of Directors and the constitution of the committees of the Board of

Directors, as required under applicable laws. We strive to ensure that we maintain the highest levels of transparency, accountability, awareness and

equity in all aspects of operations.

MR. JAY PARESHBHAI SHAH | CHAIRMAN, MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO

Mr. Shah Jay Pareshbhai, aged 36 years, is one of the Promoters, Chairman, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of our Company. He was

one of the partners in the erstwhile limited liability partnership firm. He holds degree of Bachelor of Commerce from Saurashtra University, Gujarat in

the year 2008. He possesses work experience of around 8years in pet straps industry with M/s. Shah Manilal Somchand, M/s. Shah and Company in

the field of trading of PET grinder, Flex Straps and all types of plastic granules and 3 years of experience as one of the partners in the erstwhile limited

liability partnership firm. He also has seven years of experience with M/s. Ventura Securities Limited as a remisier. He has been associated with our

Company since incorporation as Managing Director. Further, he was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of our Company w.e.f. October 25, 2023.

He is actively involved in the day to day operations of our Company and looks after the overall accounts & finance, marketing and administration of

our Company. He is result oriented, focused, hardworking person and provides strategic advice and guidance to the members of the Board of

Directors, to keep them aware of developments to ensure that appropriate policies are developed.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. VIVEK DHARMENDRABHAI KAVATHIYA | WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

Mr. Kavathiya Vivek Dharmendrabhai, aged 31 years is one the Promoters and Whole Time Director of our Company. He was one of the partners in

the erstwhile limited liability partnership firm. He does not have a formal graduation degree, however he has around 8 years of experience in the pet

strap industry with M/s. Balaji Poly Strep where he gained experience dealing with the production of Polypropylene straps and 3 years of experience

as one of the partners in the erstwhile limited liability partnership firm. He has been associated with the Company since its incorporation. He over sees

the operational aspects of the Company, ensuring smooth execution of projects and efficient utilization of resources ensuring adherence to timelines,

quality standards, and client requirements.

MR. VIMAL DAYABHAI VARASADA | WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

Mr. Varasada Vimal Dayabhai, aged 38 years, is one the Promoters and Whole Time Director of our Company. He was one of the partners in the

erstwhile limited liability partnership firm. He does not have a formal graduation degree, however he has around 7 years of experience in the field of

manufacturing of box dying in his own sole proprietorship firm, i.e., M/s. Adarsh Enterprise and 3 years of experience as one of the partners in the

erstwhile limited liability partnership firm. He has been associated with the Company since its incorporation. He is responsible for the on-field

operations production and human resource management of our Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MS. AARTI JAYBHAI SHAH | NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Aarti Jaybhai Shah, aged 34 years is the Non-Executive Non- Independent Director of our Company. She holds degree of Bachelors of Computer

Application from Saurashtra University, Gujarat in the year 2009. She has a proprietorship firm under the name of M/s. Shah Manilal Somchand. She

has been associated with our Company w.e.f.August 31, 2023.

MR. DARSHAN BHAVESHBHAI VORA | NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora, aged 29 years is the Non-Executive Independent Director of our company. He holds degree of Bachelor of Commerce

from Saurashtra University, Gujarat in the year 2015 also holds degree of Bachelor of Law from Saurashtra University, Gujarat in the year 2021. He has

been associated with our Company w.e.f. November 10,2023.

MR. SANDEEP PATIDAR | NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Sandeep Patidar, aged 30 years is the Non-Executive Independent Director of our Company. He holds degree of Bachelor of Commerce from Devi

Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya, Indore in the year 2014 and also is a Chartered Accountant by professional and is an Associate Member of Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India. He has been a practicing Chartered Accountant since 2018. He has been associated with our Company w.e.f.

November 10, 2023.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Chairman, Managing Director and CFO Managing Director and CFO

DIN: 08959842

Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

Whole-time Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 08992334

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Whole-time Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 08959843

Mrs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah

Non-Executive Director

DIN: 10134922
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora Ms. Khyati Hareshbhai Gandecha

Non-Executive Independent Director Whole-time Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

DIN: 10373409

Mr. Sandeep Patidar AUDITORS

Non-Executive Independent Director Statutory Auditors

DIN: 10388169 M/s Pranav R. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rajkot

LISTING AND STOCK EXCHANGE DETAILS SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Equity Share ISIN: INE0QZF01012 M/s Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates, Company Secretaries, Rajkot

Scrip Code: 544108

Date of Listing: February 07, 2024

Bombay Stock Exchange - SME Platform
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

REGISTERED OFFICE INVESTOR RELATION CONTACT

GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED Ms. Khyati Hareshbhai Gandecha

Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area Whole-time Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Paddhari Bypass, Behind, Office: Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area

Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari, Paddhari Bypass, Behind,

Rajkot-360110, Gujarat, India Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari,

Rajkot-360110, Gujarat, India

E-mail ID: investors@gabrielpetstraps.com

LISTING AND STOCK EXCHANGE DETAILS

Equity Share ISIN: INE0QZF01012

Scrip Code: 544108

Date of Listing: February 07, 2024

Bombay Stock Exchange - SME Platform
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Business Overview

Our Company is engaged in the manufacturing and selling of Pet Straps under our brand name of “Gabriel” widely used in packaging of heavy

materials. We produce Pet Strap from 9mm to 32mm width and thickness ranging from 0.70mm to 1.30mm. Our product, pet straps is manufactured in

appropriate composition of virgin content raw material i.e., hot washed pet bottle flakes and non-virgin content raw material i.e. used pet straps

grinding. We trust that maintaining a variety of products in our business provides us with an opportunity to cater to diverse needs of different

customer segment.

We offer customized bulk packaging solutions to different industries such as Cotton Bales, Fiber, Packaging, Paper, Waste Cloth etc. Over the years we

have developed expertise and upgraded our technology by adding several automatic machineries and equipment to the plant, which has helped us

boost our production capacity and the quality of our products. Our Company believes in the phrase “Waste to Best Process.”

We manufacture on extrusion lines using technology equipped with optimum quality control and testing machinery, ensuring the standard of quality.

Our pet straps are in different size, colour along with the additional option of printing directly on the Straps. Our Company maintains a base of reliable

material suppliers who consistently provide materials of appropriate dimensions as per our requirements. The raw materials procured from our

suppliers are assembled and fabricated according to the manufacturing requirements of our products. After the raw materials is fabricated, the product

is then processed for finished goods.
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Business Overview

Our manufacturing facilities are well equipped with the required facilities including machinery, other handling equipment’s to facilitate smooth

manufacturing process and easy logistics. We endeavour to maintain safety in our premises by adhering to key safety norms, established through our

internal safety protocols.

Our Company is led by our Managing Director, Mr. Shah Jay Pareshbhai and our Whole Time Directors, Mr. Varasada Vimal Dayabhai and Mr.

Kavathiya Vivek Dharmendrabhai. They are involved in the critical aspects of our business, including expansion, process and plant, finance, sales and

marketing etc, We further believe that our market position has been achieved by adherence to the vision of our Promoters and their combined

experience in the industry in which our Company operates.

Our dynamic and Responsible Quality Head and our one of the promoters, Mr. Kavathiya Vivek Dharmendrabhai has vast knowledge of process

improvement. He is well versed in Quality systems, adept at providing guidance, leadership and support in the quality of products and operations. He

ensures that all activities conform to applicable norms as well as follow company standards and requirements. He always makes sure operations

adhere to goals, objectives and mission of the company. Our factory is equipped with all testing facilities required to ensure that all products meet all

the standards and specifications.
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Business Overview

We constantly engage with our customers through marketing via personal interactions with them. Our sales team works closely with our customers to

obtain their insights and feedbacks about the upcoming trends in the industry which enables us to develop and improve our products to fulfil the

requirements of the market
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Our Strategies

We possess a number of competitive strengths, which enable us to successfully execute our business strategies, including the following:

Management Experience:

Our management team is experienced in the industry in which we are operating and has been responsible for the growth of our operations and

financial performance. Our Promoters Mr. Shah Jay Pareshbhai, Mr. Kavathiya Vivek Dharmendrabhai and Mr. Varasada Vimal Dayabhai led the

company with their vision. They are having an adequate experience in the line of the business undertaken by the Company and look after the strategic

as well as day to day business operations. The strength and entrepreneurial vision of our Promoters and management have been instrumental in

driving our growth and implementing our strategies. We believe that our management team’s experience and their understanding of our industry and

will enable us to continue to take advantage of both current and future market opportunities. Our management’s experience and knowledge enable us

in addressing and mitigating various risks inherent in our business, including competition, the global economic crisis related effects and fluctuations in

the prices.

Quality Assurance:

One of our main mottos is to deliver quality products. To ensure that quality standards are consistently fulfilled, we allocate resources for quality

assurance directly under the guidance of one of our promoters Mr. Kavathiya Vivek Dharmendrabhai. To ensure that our quality requirements are met

throughout the manufacturing process. The final product manufactured has to undergo a quality check before it is finally packed and dispatched

through tenstile machine used for checking strength and ellongations of pet straps. We believe in providing quality and timely service to our
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Our Strategies

customers is critical to our continued growth. Across our manufacturing facilities, we have put in place quality systems that cover all areas of our

business processes from raw material procurement, manufacturing, supply chain to product delivery to ensure consistent quality, efficacy and safety of

products. The stringent systems ensure that all the products reach our customers on stipulated time and there are minimum errors to ensure reduced

product rejection. It has also helped us to add to our existing customer base. We adhere to quality standards as prescribed by our customers to meet

the desired requirement; hence we get repetitive orders from our customers. Our company focuses on maintaining the level of consistently in our

service, thereby building customer loyalty for our Brand.

Existing relationship with suppliers:

We believe in maintaining good relationship with our suppliers and customers which is the most important factor to keep our Company growing. We

believe that our strong relationships with suppliers will enable us to continue to grow our business. Due to our relationships with our suppliers, we get

quality and timely supplies of our raw materials. This enables us to manage our inventories and supply quality products on timely basis to our

customers. This in turn has enabled us to generate repeat business.

Optimal Utilization of Resources

Our company constantly endeavours to improve our production process, skill up gradation of workers, modernization of plant and machineries to

optimize the utilization of resources. We regularly analyse our material procurement policy and manufacturing process and take corrective measures

for smooth and efficient working thereby putting resources to optimal use.
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Our Strategies

Scalable Business Model

We believe that our business model is scalable. Our business model is customer centric, and requires optimum utilization of our existing resources,

assuring quality supply and achieving consequent economies of scale. The business scale generation is basically due to development of new markets

both domestic and international by exploring customer needs and by maintaining the consistent quality product.

Expanding our clientele Network by Geographic expansion:

Our Company having major presence in the states of Gujarat, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan and Telangana. We believe that our growth in

other states in the country can fetch us new business expansion and opportunities. Going forward we intend to establish our presence in few other

locations in the country. Our emphasis is on scaling of our operations in other markets shall provide us with attractive opportunities to grow our client

base and revenues.
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OUR PRESENT CUSTOMER BASE

We supply our products in states of Gujarat, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan and Haryana. 
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IPO Success Story
A TALE OF TRIUMPH : IPO SUCCESS STORY

Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah – MD & CFO

Our IPO journey begun on November 2023 and

we have since made tremendous strides. We have

assembled a dream team from within and

partnered with top-notch experts, including a Stage 4

merchant banker, market maker, and legal The Company was listed

advisor. Our DRHP and prospectus submissions on the Bombay Stock

were a resounding success. The grand finale was a spectacular listing day, Exchange (BSE)

with 13.8% premium over IPO price on BSE SME. Stage 3 on February 07, 2024.

The bidding issue was opened

Stage 1 Stage 2 from January 31, 2024 and ended

The IPO Paper was submitted The Bombay Stock Exchange on February 02, 2024.

to the Bombay Stock Exchange has granted the final approval.

under the SME Platform.
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IPO Success Story

FLASHBACK

The Gabriel Pet Straps IPO was subscribed 246.20 times on February 2, 2024. The public issue subscribed 122.92 times in the retail category, times in the 

QIB category, and 361.56 times in the NII category.
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IPO Success Story

LISTING DAY
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BOARD'S REPORT FOR THE tr'INANCIAL YEAR 2O2g-24

To,
'Iha Mcmlrarc

Gabriel Pet Straps Lirnited

It gives us great pleasure to present, on behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, the
First Board's Report on the financial and operational performance of M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps
Limited ('GPSL'/'the Company] and the Audited Statements of Accounts for the period ended
March 37, 2024, together with the Auditors' Report.

1. INCORPORATION & COMMENCEMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES:

The Company was originally formed as a Limited Liability Partnership under the name and style
of "M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps LLP" on November 12, 2A2O bearing Registration No. AAU-583O.
Thereafter, the Company was converted in to a public limited company "M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps
Limited" on August 03,2023 pursuant to the provisions of Chapter XXI of the Companies Act
vide CIN No. U222O 1GJ2A23PLC14354 6.

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling of Pet Straps which is
widely used in packaging of heavy materials. Accordingiy, the Financial statements was
prepared for the period from August 03, 2023 lo March 31, 2024.

2. FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS:

The summarized Financial results of the Company for the period is given below:

{Amount 1n INR

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to the
under review.

ThousandsI
Particulars For the period ended March 3L,20.24
Total Revenue 1,o7,197.42
Total Expenditure 98,466.94
Pro{it before exceptionai and extraordinary items
and tax

8,799.65

Profit / (Loss) before taxation 8,799.65
Tax Expense, including Deferred Tax Income 2,297.29
Profit / (Loss) for the period 6,508.37
Total comprehensive income/(expenses) for the
period

6,508.37

Earnings per share (INR) 2.46

General Reserves for the financial year



4. DIVIDEND:

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend for the financial year ended on March 31,
2024.

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company and it continues
to concentrate on its own business.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMEIII? RELATE AND TILL THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

After completion of financial year, for fulfilling increasing demand of the Company's product,
the Company has decided to to install a new plant at Revenue Survey No. 120 (old Revenue
Survey No. 35 paikee 1), Dahisarda (Aaji), Taluka Paddhari, Dist Rajkot.

7. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND DETAILS REGARDING FURTHER ISSUE OF SHARE
CAPITAL:

The Company was incorporated on August A3, 2A23 with Authorised and Paid up Capital of Rs.
1,00,000/- (Rs. One Lakh only/-) divided into 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. After that,
following changes were made in capital structure of the Company:

a. Authorised Share Capital:

- Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased from of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rs.
One Lakh only/-) divided into 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 5,00,00,0001-
(Rs. Five Crore only/-) divided into 50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in
ordinary General Meeting of the members of the Company held on August 19

b. Paid up Share Capital:

Right Issue: Paid up capital of the Company has been increased from Rs., 1,Bl

One Lakh onty I -) divided into 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 5,28
into 52,824 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each by way of allotting equity shares on right issue
basis in Board Meeting held on October 71,2023.

Bonus Issue: Paid up capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 5,28,240 divided
inta 52,824 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 1,84,88,400 divided into 18,48,840 equity
shares of Rs. 1O/- each by way of allotting equity shares in Bonus issue in Board Meeting
held on October 13,2023.

Initial Public fssue {IPO}: Paid up capital of the Company has been increased from Rs.
i,B4,BB,4O0 divided into 18,48,840 equity sLrares of Rs. iOi - each to Rs. 2,64,68,400



divided inlo 26,46,840 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each by way of allotting equity shares in
IPO in Board Meeting held on February 05,2024.

8. EQUI"Y SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:

Since your Company has not issued Equity Shares with Differentia-l Rights, no disclosures under
Rule 4 (a) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Ru1es, 2074 are required to be

made in this report.

9. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION/PURCHASE SCHEME:

Since your Company does not have any Employee Stock Option/Purchase Scheme and has not
issued any shares under any such scheme, no disclosures under Rule 12 {9) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2074 are required to be made in this report.

10. DTSCLOSURE UNDER RULE 16(4! OF THE COMPAnTES (SHARE CAPITAL AND
DEBENTURESI, RULES, 2OL4z

Since your Company has not provided for any money or has given any financial assistance to
the employees for purchase of shares of your Company, no disclosures under the said Rule are
required to be made in this report.

11. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:

Since the Company has not bought back any securities during the year, no disclosure relating
to buy back required to be made in this report.

12. ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES:

During the reporting period, the Company has not issued sweat equity shares of any class as
provided u/s 54 of the Companies Act, 2073. Hence, the disclosure of the same is not required.

13. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION OR VARIATION:

The equity shares of the Company got listed at Bombay Stock Exchange of India. SME Platform
on 7h day of February, 2A24 with tota-1 funds raised by issuing 7,98,000 equity shares of Rs.

10/- each at premium of Rs. 9t/- per share aggregating to a.mount of Rs. 8,05,98,000/-. The
Company after due ;sf isi...' by the Audit Committee, filed the Statements cl De,.,iation{s) or
Variation(s) under Regulation 32 of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015, stating confirmation that
there was no deviation in the utilization of proceeds of IPO from the objects as
Prospectus ciated November 15, 2024. The Complete statement regarding u
viewed under corporate announcements made with Bombay stock Exchange (BS

14. INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER {IPO} AND LISTING A? BSE SME PLARTFORM:

During the reporting period, the Company made an Initial Public Offer (iPO) for 7,98,
Shares of Rs. 10/- each at issue price of Rs. 101/- having issue size of Rs. 8.06 Crore. With
your valuaLrle support and confidence in the Company and its management the IPO was

\|
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oversubscribed and the Equity shares of the Compa-ny were successfully listed on BSE SME
Platform on February 07,2024.

Shreni Shares Limited (Formerly known as Shreni Shares Private Limited) as the Lead Manager
and Bigshare Senzices Private Limited as the Registrar to the issue were appointed in the
process of IPO.

The issue was for 7,98,000 equity shares, out of which 44,4OO Equity Shares were reserved for
the market maker. Hence, net issue to the public was 7,53,6O0 Equity Shares.

The issue was open for subscription on Wednesday, January 31,2024 arrd closed on Friday,
February 02,2A24 in accordance with the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Reguiations, 2018.

The issue was subscribed to the extent of 246.2O times (inciuding Market Maker reservation
portion) as per the bid book of BSE.

15" TRAIYSFER OF UNCLAIMED DTVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND:

The provisions of Section 724 & Section L25(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as the
Company is newly incorporated Company and no dividend was deciared amount which was
declared and not paid.

16. DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

As on March 37,2024, - 26,46,840 numbers of equity shares are held in demateialized form,
which constitutes 100% of total shareholding.

17. COMPANY POLICIES IN ADHERENCE TO SEBI {LTSTTNG OBLIGATIONS AND
DrscLosuRE REQUTREMENTS! REGULATIONS, 2O 1 5:

The SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated
formulation of certain policies for all the listed companies. A11 the policies are avaiiable on the
Company's wetrsite i.e., The policies are reviewed
periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirements.

18. DTRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS {KMP):

The Company was incorporated with 3 (Three) Directors namely Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah (DIN:

08959842), Mr.Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada (DIN: 08959843) and Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai
Kavathiya (DIN: 08992334).

Then affer, following changes had treen made in constitution of board of directors and KMP:

1. Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah (DIN: 08959842) was designated as a Managing
term of five years w.e.f. August 03, 2023.

ffi



2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada (DIN: 08959843) was designated as a Whoie-time
Director for the term of five years w.e.f. August 03,2023.

Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya (DIN: 08992334\ was designated as a Whole-time
Director for the term of five years w.e.f. August 03, 2023.

Mrs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah (DIN: 10134922) was appointed as a director of the Company w.e.f.
August 37,2023.

Ms. Khyati Hareshbhai Gandecha was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company
rv.e.f. September A1, 2023.
Mr. .Iay Pareshbhai Shah was designated as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company
October 25,2A)3.

7. Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora (DIN: 10373409) and Mr. Sandeep Patidar (DIN: 10388169)
-were appointed as the Independei-rt Directors for term of firre years w.e.f. iiovember 1A,2A23.

The Company has the following Directors and KMPs as on March 31,2024:

knowledge, as requlr(
Remuneration Policy.

by Compan

A11 members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel affirmed compliance
r,vith the Company's Code of Conduct policy for the financial year 2023-24.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2073, Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya (DIN:
08992334), Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and,
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

A brief note on director retiring by rotation and eligible for re-appointment is furnished as an
Annexure - 1.

sp

Name of DirectorlKMP Designation Date of Appointment

Mr" Jay Pareshbhai Shah
(DIN: 08959842)

Managing
Director & CFO

03.08.2023 (as Managing Director)
25.7O.2023 ias CFO)

Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya
(DIN: 08992334)

Whole-time
Director

03.O8.2A23 (as Whole-time
Director)

Mr. Vimaltrhai Dayabhai Varasada
(DIN: 089598431

Whole-time
Director

03.08.2023 (as Whole-time
T\; *^^+ ^..\UIT CL LUT 

,l

Mrs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah

{DIN: 08959843)
Non-executive

Woman Director
31.A8.2023

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 10373409)

Independent
Director

10.11.2023

Mr. Sandeep Patidar
(DIN: 10388169)

Independent
Director

1a.11.202'm
(
3

Ms. Khyati Hareshbhai Gandecha Company
Secretary

01,.o9.2 '-rl*" <J . \.!
$(3 u:ror ;

Al1 the Directors of the ,Company possess appropriate balance of skills, expe
knowledse. as re ired bv the w

RI



19. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Independent Directors have submitted their declarations as required under Section 1a9(7) to
the Board that they fulfil ail the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies
Act,2O 13 read with rules framed there under.

Further, Independent Directors have also duly submitted their declarations as required under
provisions of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI (Listing Obiigations and Disclosure Requirement),
Regulations, 2015 pertaining to fulfilling the criteria of independence as per Regulation 16(1)(b)
nf SFIRI /T.(-)DR) Pecnr latinn ,n I q

20. DTSCLOSURE UNDER SECTTON t97lt4l OF THE ACT:

Section 197{14) lays down that any Director who is in receipt of any Commission from the
Company and who is a MD/WTD shall not be disqualified from receiving any remuneration or
commission from any holding or subsidiary company subject to its disclosures in the Board's
Report. The Company is not required to provide disciosure under Section 197{14) of the Act, as
no such instance has arisen.

21. DISCLOSURE UNDER SUB-RULE 4 OF RULE 8 OF COMPANIES {ACCOUNTS} RULF.S,
2014:

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness
of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated,
considering the views of executive direc'r-ors and non-executive directors. The same was
discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which
the performance of the board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed.
Performance evaluation o,f independent directors was done by the entire board,
independent director being evaluated.

22. BOARD OF DIREICTORS:

a. Composition of the Board:

The strength of the Board was 6 (six) Directors as on March 31, 2024, comprising anaglng
Director, two Whole-time Directors and three Non-Executive Directors i.e. two Indei5endent
Directors and one-Womall Director.

the



b. Number of Board Meetings:

Dunng the financial year 2023-24, the Board of Directors met 23 (Twenty-Three) times. The
dates on which the Board Meetings were held are 03.08.2A23, O4.O8,2O23, 11.08.2023,
71.A8.2023, 16.O8.2A23, 28.O8.2023, 01.A9.2023, 22.O9.2023, 11.70.2023, 12.14.2023,
13.10.2023, 25.10.2A23, 07.L7.2023, 10.11.2023, 10.11.2023, 15.i1.2023, 05.12.2023,
10.01 .2024, i9.01 .2021,24.A1.2024, 05.O2.2024,26.O2.2O24 and 30.O3.2A24.

The Meetings of the Board are heid at reguiar intervals with a time gap of not more than 120

days between two consecutive Meetings in terms of the Regulation 17(2) of Securities &
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
with the Stock Exchanges, Secretarial Standards and the provision of Companies Act, 2073.
The Notice and Agenda of the Meetings.rlere circulated to Directors in ad.valce. Minutes of the
Meetings of the Board of Directors were circulated amongst the Directors for their perusa-1.

During the financial year 2023-24, there were no resolutions passed through circulation.

c. Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting (AGM):

d. Retirement by Rotation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

{DIN: 08992334), Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligibie has offered himself for re-appointment.

Name of Director Nature of Direetorship No. of Meetings
attend during

the year
lvir. jay Pareshbhai Shah
(DIN: 08959842)

fuianaging Director & CFO LJ

Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya
(DIN: 08992334)

Whole-time Director -cZJ

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada
(DIN: 08959843)

Whole-time Director 23

Mrs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah
(DIN: 08959843)

Non-executive Woman Director 17

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 10373409)

Independent Director 9

Mr. Sandeep Patidar
(DIN: i0388169)

Independent Director 9



23. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

a. The composition of the Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company had duly constituted the Audit Committee on 10th

November, 2A23 under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 1 5.

During the financial year 2023-24, 2 (two) Audit Committee Meetings were held. Necessar5z
quorum was present at the meetings.

The composition of Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are
given below:

Name of Member Designation in
Committee

No. of Committee meetings
attended during year

Mr. Sairdeep Paiidai:
(DIN: 10388169)

Chairman Z

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 10373409)

Member 2

Mr. Shah Jay Pareshbhai
(DIN: 08959842)

Member 2

The Compan3z Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Auciit Committee.

b. Recommendation by Audit Committee:

Ai1 recommendations of the Audit Committee have been approved and accepted by the Board.

24. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

a. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company had duly constituted the Nomination and
Committee on 10e November , 2023 under the applicable provisions of the
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the financial year 2023-24, 1 (one) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting
was held. Necessary quorym was present at the meeting.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings
attended by its members are given below:

&
)r il=
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Name of Member Category No. of Committee meetings
attended during year

Ms. Aarti Jaybhai Shah
(DIN: 10134922)

Chairman 1

N4r. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 10373409)

,l\f pmlro-
1

Mr. Sandeep Patidar
(DIN:10388169)

Member 1



The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

25. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

a. The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company had duly constituted rhe Stakeholders' Relationship
Committee on 1Otr, November,2023 under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2Ol3
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the financial year 2023-24, 1 (One) Stakeholders'Relationship Committee Meeting was
held. Necessary quorum was present at the meeting.

The composition of Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended
by its members are given below:

Name of Member Category No. of Committee meetings
attended during year

Mr. Darshan Bhaveshbhai Vora
(DIN: 103734A9)

Chairman 1

Mr. Sandeep Patidar
(DIN: 10388169)

Member 'ffi \,\
Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada
{DIN: 08959843)

Member 1 g(i **d'
cC \cr.

t\r
lllH

r/rt

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration ffi#d
26. VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has a robust vigil mechanism through its Whistle Blower
adopted by Board of Directors of the Company in compliance with the
177 (7O) of the Act and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations.

Policy approved and
provisions of Section

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower policy, which provides a mechanism for employees
of the Company to approach the Audit Committee of the Company and protected disclosure to
the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Code ofConduct.

The policy on Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Poiicy is available on the website of the
Company at

27. DISCLOSURE IN. TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF'IVOMEN AT WORIGLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALI ACT, 2O13:

The Company has Zero Tolerance towards sexuai harassment at workplace and has adopted a
Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013
and



ruies framed thereunder that provides a mechanism for the resolution, settlements or
prosecution of acts or instalces of sexual harassment at workplace and to ensure that all
employees are treated \Mith respect and dignity. A11 employees
(Perrnanent/Contractual/TemporarylTrainees) are covered under t-his polic1,. The polic5, is
gender neutral.

The policy on prevention of sexuai harassment at workplace was adopted on November 10,
2423. During the year under review, no Complaints with allegations of Sexual Harassment were
received by the Company. A copy of same is placed on the website of the Company at

28. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATIOIN:

Pursuant to Section i34(3) read with Section 178 af the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination
and Remuneration policy of the Company which lays down the criteria for determining
qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and independence for appointment of Directors
and Policies of the Company reiating to remuneration to Directors, KMP and other employees is
avaiiabie cn the Companv's website at

29. CODE OF CONDUC? FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

Your Company has adopted the Code of conduct in terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Reguiations, 7992, to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated persons
tol','at'Cs pr-evention of Insider TraCing. Further, in acccr-Cance with the provisions of Regulation
8 of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the
Company has duly approved ald adopted the code of practices and procedure for fair disclosure
of Un-published Price Sensitive Information and tbrmulated the code of conduct of the
Company.

The code is applicable to Directors, Employees, Designated Persons and other connected
persons of the Company; the aforesaid code of conduct for prevention of Insider
placed on the Website of the Company at https://www.gabriel
-^1i^ioo Lt*l

30. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
I

The Company has put in place adequate, strong and effective internal controi s'

processes which cornrnensurate with its size arld scale of operations and enstlres th4t gJl the
assets are safeguarded and protected and that transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly. The internal audit covers a wide variety of operational matters and ensures
compliances with specific standard with regards to availability and stability of policies and
procedures. During the no reportable material weakness in the design or operation were
observed.

31. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR}:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 on Corporate Social Responsibility is
not applicable to the Company.

"Jr*t"r 3
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32. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

The details of remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees of the
Cnmnnnr.,nsrenrri!edunderSection 19.7 1)\ nftheCnnrnan-iesAr-t ?Ol3i-eadr.'ithRule5of t-he

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been set
out as Annexure - 2 to this Report, attached hereto.

33. DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit covered under the
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 20 i3.

The Statement thereof is furnished here as below:

34. CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE:

During the reporting period, the Company had changed its registered office within city from The
Spire, Office No 4098, 150 Feet Ring Road, Raiya, R4lkot 360005 to Plot No, 23, Radhe
Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamnagar Highway, District
Rajkot 360 110 \Mith effect from August 14, 2023

35. SIGNIPICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by any Regulator,
Court, Tribunal, Statutory and quasi-judicial body having impact on the going
of the company and its future operations.

36. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Pranav R. Shah & Co. (FRN: 139686W), Chartered Accountants, Rajkot
first auditors of the Company, who will hold office till the conclusion of 1"1

Meeting. Further, on basis of recommendation of Audit Committee, Board of Directors has
decided to recommend to members, the appointment of M/s. Pranav R. Shah & Co. {FRN:
139686W), Chartered Accountants, Rajkot as statutory auditors of the Cornpany for a terrn of

Sr.
No.

Particulars Amount in INR
Thousands

I
l.

A ^^^*i ^l 1,,*i.^^ iL^,,^^*nULLPLLU UUrrrrS LrlU JL4r
1\TTT
IIIL

2. Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year Not Applicable
a.) - Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or

payment o$ interest thereon during the year and if so, number of
such cases and the total amount involved

Not Applicabie

3.1 at the beginning of the year Not Applicable
J.Z maximum during the year Not Applicable
J.J at the end of the year Not Appiicable
4. Deposiis which are noi in compiiance with the requirements of

Chapter V I of the Act
NIL



five years starting from the conclusion of 1"t Annual General Meeting til1 the conciusion of 6th

Annual General Meeting.

37, STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT:

The Statutory Auditors' Report on the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2024 is attached to the financial statements.

38. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

M/s. Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates (Membership No. 58593), Practicing Company Secretaries
(COP No. 25482), Rajkot is appointed as the Secretariai Auditors of the Company for conducting
secretaria-l audit and furnish secretarial audit report for Financial Year 2023-24 and Financial
Yeat 2O'24-25.

39. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

The Secretarial Audit Report is attached herewith in Form MR-3 uls 2O4 of the Companies Act,
2013 as Annexure - 3.

40. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

During the reporting period the Company had given loan as follows:

Sr.
No.

Loan
Given to

?ype ofloan Amount ofLoan Rate of
Interest

Terms of
Repayment

Purpose of
Loan

l. AT

Finarcial
Working

Capital l,oan
Rs. 1,72,85,500/-
(Rupees One Crore
Seventy-Two Lakhs

Eighty-Five Thousand
Five Hundred Oniy)

18.00%
pef

annum

On Demand Principal
Business
Activity

a Gabriel
Tradeiink

Working
Capital Loan

Rs. 1,74,50,000/-
(Rupees One Ci-oi-e

Seventy-Four Lakhs Fifg
Thousand Only,}

lB.OO%
per

annum

On Demand Principal
Business
Activity

Except above, the Company had not given any guarantee, security and investment du
reporting period. The above loan has duly been repaid at the end of the Financial Year.

41. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED P,

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or
with any related party as per section 1BB of the Companies Act, 2013.

42. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information on conservation of ener5/, technologz absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo as per section 13a(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with rule B of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2074 are provided below:

FOREIGN EXCHANGE



(Bl

{A} Consenration of energy:

Technology absorption :

1 The efforts made towards technologv absorption No specific steps were
taken

11. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reductiorr, product development or import substitut'ron

Not Applicabie

iii . during the last
of the financial

In case of imported technoiogr (imported
three years reckoned from the beginning
year)

During the reporting
period, there was no
import of technologr

a. The details of technologr imported Not applicable
b" The year of import Not applicable
C. Whether the technologr been fu1ly absorbed Not applicable
d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken

place, and the reasons thereof
Not applicable

lV. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL

[C] Foreiga exchange earnings and Outgo:

During the year under review, there lvas no foreign exchange earnings and out go"

43. EXPLANATIO1T OR COMMENTS ON QUALTFICATTONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
RTMARI(S OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITC}RS/SECRETARIAL
AUDITORS:

In our opinion and according to information and explanation provided to us, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security, the Company has granted a loan to its partnership firm
in which directors or relatives of the company are partters in partnership firms which has duly
beerr repaid durirrg the year uader revieur.

44. DETAILS rN RESPEqT OF. FRAUDS REPORIED BY AUDITORS IINDER SUB-SECTIOII
(12I OF SECTTON 143 OTTTER THAfi ?HOSE WIIICH ARE
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

During the year under consideration, there were no such instances.

45. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS COMPLIANCES:
It

The Company is duly foilowing applicable Secretarial Standards {SS 1 - Secretarial
Meetings of The Board of Directors and SS 2 - Secretarial Standard on General Meetingsi iSsued
by Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

1. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energr No specific steps were
taken

The steps taken by' the ccmpanj/ fcr utilising alternale
sources of energr

l\T^+ a hh]i^ohlAr rvL r ryPrruquru

111. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment NIL



46. DISCLOSURES RELATING TO MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

As Section 148 is not applicable to the Company, disclosures relating to maintenance of cost
records sha1l not be applicable to the Company.

47. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3} read with Section 134(3} of the Act, the copy of
Annual Return as on March 31, 2024 is available on the Company's' website on
https : / /www. gabrielpetstraps. com

48. DETAILS OF' APPLICATIOIT MADE OR AJ{Y PROCTEDING PEITDIIIIG UIIDER THE
INSOwENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2O16:

During t1'e f,nancial year under review, there is neither any application made nor arry proceeding
pending under the Insolvenry ald Bankruptcy Code, 2076 against the Company-

49. DETAILS OF DIF'FERTNCE BBTWEEIT AMOUNT OF THE VALUATIOIII DOI{E AT THE
TIME Or. OIYE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WIIILE TAI(ING LOAIT
F'ROM THE BAT{KS OR F.IIIANCIAL IITSTITUTIOI{S AI.ONG WITH THE REASIO.IIS
THEREOF:

During the year under consideration, there were no such kind instances bylwith the Company,
so no details are required to be mentioned herewith.

50. FAILURE TO IIIIPLE,MENT ANY CORPORATE AC?IOIT:

There were no such events took place during the year under consideration.

51. MANAGEMEITT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPIORT:

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2){e) read wit}r Schedule V of SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disciosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the
year under review forms the part of this report and is marked as Annexure - 4.

52, DIRECTORS' RESPOHSIBILI?Y STATEMEIT?:

In accordalce with the p'rovisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
hereby
deciares that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper expianation relating to material departures;
The directors had selected such accounting poiicies and applied them consistently and
marle irrrloments anrl eqtimateq fl-rat arp rcee^nqhlc anrl nrrrrlcnl q^ ea tn oirze a trrrc anrl

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial and of the

t

I

b.

profit of the Company for that period;



C. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company ald for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregulaities;
The directors had prepared the annuai accounts on a going concern basis;
The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and
The riirectors haci devised proper systems to ensure compiiance with the provisions of ali
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

d.
e.

f.

53. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Board take this opportunity to oft-er their sincere thanks to the Company's Bankers,
Central and State Government Authority, Shareholders and all other stakeholders during the
year under review, Legai Advisers, Consultants, assistance and co-operation received from the
Financial Institutions, Banks, and others all Business Associates, Customers for their valuable
acciqtonnp cnrl nnntinrrpr{ crrnnnrl l^ t he (-n.mncniec Vnrrr T-'!irenfarc a'l cn rrric}r fn n'lanp ^-

records their sincere
appreciation of dedicated efforts by the staff and employees for their committed services,
exemplary professionalism anri enthusiastic contribution during the year for the Company.

Date: A6.09.2o.24
Place: Paddhari

By Order of the Board of
Gabriel Pet Straps Lim

{l T ljVgh t

Jay Pareshbhai Shah
Managing Director &
DIN: O8959a42 i
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ANIYEXURE.l
DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE.APPOINTMENT AT THE 1ST ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING

Name of Director Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya
Designation Whole-time Director
Director Identification Number
/n r\t\
IlJlrU

o8992334

Date of Birth & Age July 27, 1992
Nationality Indian
Date of Appointment August 03,2024
Qualifications Under graduate
Exnertise in sneci f-rc Functional
areas

He oversees the operationa-l aspects of the Compan5r, ensuring
smooth execution of projects and efficient utilization of
resources ensuring adherence to timelines, quality standards,
and ciient requirements.

No. of Board Meetings attended
during the financial year

23 (twenty three)

Directorships held in other
companies

NIL

l\Trrffihar -1"-.-- 1--1J ;^ t1-'o

Company

1 t:,? a6^r rvu, r vv

Relationship with other Director NIL

ffi



A.

1.

3.

4.

Annernrre -2
Particulars of Employees and Managerial Remuneration

DETATLS PERTATNTNG TO REMUNERATTON AS REQUTRED UNDER SECTTON 197(121 OF
THE COMPANTES ACT, 2013 READ WrTH RULE 5(U OF THE COMPANTES {APPOTNTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MA1VAGERIAL PERSONNELI RULES, 2Ot4:.

The ratio of the remuneration of each direetor to the medialx remulxeration of the
employees of the company for the financial year 2A23-24:

Sr.
No.

Name of Director and Designation Ratio of remuneration of each Director/
KMP to median remuneration of employees

1a- Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah
Managing Director & CFO
(DIN: 08959842lr

1.43 times

2. Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya
Whole-time Director
(L]tr\: u6yyz33+)

1.43 times

2. The percentage increase in remunemtion of each director, chief executive oflicer, chief
linancial officer, company secretary ia the fiaancial yeat 2o.23-24:

As the Company was incorporated on August 03,2A23, this point shall be not be applicable
for F.Y. 2023-24.

The percentage increase in the median remuneratioa of employees in the financial ycar:.

As the Company was incorporated on August 03, 2023, this point shall be not be applicable
firr F.Y. 2Q23-24.

Average percentile inereases already made in the salaries of employees other than the
manageriraf personnef ln the fiast ffnanciaf year and its compatfson with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and Justilication thereof and polnt out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

As the Company was incorporated on August 03, 2A23, this point shall be not be applicable
for F.Y. 2023-24.

Aflirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration poliey of the Coapany:

The Company affrrms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

5.

f"ffiwry
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2. List of employees drawing a remuneration not less than Rs. 1O2.OO Lakh per annum
or Rs. 8.5O Lakh per month, if employed for part of the year:

During the year, none of the employees received remuneration in excess of Rupees One Crores
Two Lakhs or more per annum or Rupees Eight Lakhs per month for the part of the year, in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 20 13 read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Therefore, there is no
information to disclose in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2A73.

Date: o6.09.2o24
Place: Paddhari

By Order of the Board of
Gabriel Pet Strp

{ T ';'\
Jay Pareshbhai Shah
Managing Director &
DIN: O8959A42 )
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CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates
Sun Arcade, Office No,306,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Raikot 360 002
Contact - 9949413465
Ernail ID: cspooja.vaghela0T05@grnail.com

fit
Form No. MR-S

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31,03.2024

[Pursuant to section 2O4(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20741

To,
The Members,
M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps Limited
{CIN : L222O t GJ 2O23PLC1 43546 }

Plot No. 23,
Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass,
Behind Reliance Petrol Pump,
Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari,
Rajkot, Gujarat, India, 3601 10

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps Limited (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps Limited, books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its of{icers, agents and authoized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
a-1so that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined
maintained by the
provisions ol

the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the

(i) The Companies Act, 2O13 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts {Regulation} Act, 1956 ('SCRAJ and the rules made tJrereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-1aws framed thereunder;



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates
Sun Arcade, Office No. 306,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Rajkot 360 002
Contact - 9989413455
Ernail ID: cspooja.vaghela0T05@gmail.corr

ffiffi
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and External Commercia-1
Borrowings;

(") The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') :-

f.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 201 1;

The Securities and Excharr.ge Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not Applicable during the Audit period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Reguiations,
2008 - Not Appiicable during the Audit period;

The Securities and Exchalge Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Tra-nsfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Reguiations, 2OO9 -
Not Applicable during the Audit period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
Applicable during the Audit period; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20 15

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited.

a.

b.

C.

d.

e.

ob.

h.



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates
Sun Arcade, Office No.305,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Raikot 350 002
Contact - 99090 13465
Email ID: cspooi a.vaghela0705@gmail.com

ut
During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except that:

The Compang has delaged infiling afew Forms tuiththe Registrar of Companies, due to technical
errars on the website of the Ministry of Carporate Affairs.
The Compang has not filed the Resolutions as required to be filed under Section 117 of the Act
tuith the offi.ce of the Registrar of Companies, which has been approued bg the Board in its
meeting held on August 04, 2023.
In our opinion and according to information and explanation prouided to tts, in respect of loans,
inuestments, guararttees and securitg, the Company has granted a loan to its partruership fi"nn
in which directors or relatiues of the companA are partners in partnership finns.

In view of the sa-lne, we observed that the Company is required to strengthen the systems and
processes to ensure compliance.

lVe further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balaLce of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is (including shorter notice) given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

A11 decisions at Board Meetings, Committee Meetings have been carried out unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may
be. There were no dissenting views on any matter.

We further report that durin"g the audit period, following major events have occurred which were
carried out in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2AO9 and other applicable
provisions and regulations and with the approva-l of Members of the Company, Stock Exchange and
other authority as and when required:

Right Issue: Paid up
Lakh only/-) divided

capital of the Company been increased from Rs. 1,OO,OOO1- {Rs. One
to Rs. 5,28,240 divided intointo 10,000 equity 10/- each



CS Pooja R. Vaghela
Prop. of Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates
Sun Arcade, Office No. 305,
Dhebar Road One Way,
Above Gandhi Mart,
Rajkot 350 002
Contact - 99090 13455
Email trD: cspooja.vaghela0T05@gmail.com
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52,824 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each by way of allotting equity shares on right issue basis in
Board Meeting held on October 11,2023.

Bonus Issue: Paid up capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 5,28,24O divided into
52,824 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 1,84,88,400 divided into 18,48,840 equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each by way of allotting equity shares in Bonus issue in Board Meeting held on October
73,2023.

- Initial Ptrblic Issue (IPtOl: Paid up capital of the Company has been increased from Rs.
1,84,88,400 divided into 18,48,840 equit5r shares of Rs. 1O/- each to Rs. 2,64,68,400 divided into
26,46,840 equlty shares of Rs. 1O/- each byway of allotting equrty shares in IPO in Board Meeting
held on February A5,2A24.

Place: Rajkot
Date: September O6, 2o24

For Pooja R. Vaghela & Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Pooja Rarireshchandra
Proprietor
ACS 58593 CP 254A2
UDIN: AO58593FOO 1 15802 1

Peer Review Certificate No.S 83A I 2A24

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'ANNEXURE A, and forms
an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE - A to Secretarial Audit Report

{To the Secretarial Audit Report of AccelerateBs India Limited for the
Financial Year 2023-241

To,
The Members,
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited
(formerly known as Gabriel Pet Straps LLP)
Plot No. 23,
Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass,
Behind Reliance Petrol Pump,
Jamnagar Highway, Paddhari,
Rajkot, Gujarat, India, 360110

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year from August 03,2023, to March 31,2024 of even
date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial and other records is the responsibiiity of the management of the
Company. Our responsibiiity is to express an opinion on these secretaria-l records based on olrr audit
of the relevant records maintained and furnished to us by the Company along with the explanation
where so requi.red.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on a test basis to ensure that correct facts were reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financia-1 records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
Iaws, rules, and regulations and happening of events, etc., and also got Management Representation
that there are no specifically applicable laws to the Company except those mentioned in the Report.

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
procedures on a test basis

laws, rules, regulations, and
limited to the verification of
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6. The Secretarial
of the efficiency
Company.

Pl,ace: Rajkot
Date: September

Audit Report is
or effectiveness

neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
with r.vhich the management has conducted the

Company nor
aJfairs of the

06,2024
For Pooja R. Vaghela &
Company Secretaries

UDIN: AO58593FOO 1 158021
Peer Review Certificate No.SAgg I 2A24

CS Pooja

ACS 58593 CP 25442
Proprietor
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ANNEXURE -4
MA}IAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

{a} Industry structure and developments:

PET strapping, also known as polyester (Polyethylene Terephthaiate) strapping or plastic steei belt,
is a high-strength packaging material designed to secure ard stabiiize loads during transporlation
and storage. It combines the strength and durability of steel strapping with the flexibilit5r and ease
of use of plastic, making it ideal for a wide range of industrial applications. The PET strap market
has witnessed significant growth driven by its superior properties over traditional materiais iike
steel. It is widely used across industries such as ceramics, papermaking, chemical fiber, cotton
spinning, tobacco, and wood, where reliable and robust packaging solutions are crucial. The PET
Strap Market growth is propelled by the increasing demand for secure and sustainable packaging
options globally.

PET straps offer high tensile strength, excellent impact resistance, and are iightweight compared
to steel, reducing shipping costs and improving efficiency. With growing environmental concerns,
PET Strap Market made from recycied materials are gaining popularity for their recyclability anci
reduced carbon footprint. Innovations such as Lotryl T copolymer additives and Poly-Strap by
Plastofine Industries enhance PET strap performance, making them more suitable for diverse
packaging needs. Stringent regulations promoting eco-friendly packaging solutions drive the
adoption of PET straps g1obally, particularly in Europe and North America.

Market Dynamics:

Increased Demand in E-commerce and Logistics:

The growth in online shopping propelled the demand for secure packaging solutions like PET
straps. These straps ensure safe transportation of goods, from small parceis to large packages,
meeting stringent logistics requirements. For instance, Amazon's extensive use of PET straps
underscores its reliability in handling diverse product sizes and weights, boosting PET Strap
Market grornth. Innovations in PET strap technologr have enhanced their durability and
performance. New formulations, such as Lotry1T copolymer by Arkema, improve impact resistance
and stretch ability, making PET straps more resilient under different environmental conditions.
This inno',zation caters to industries requiring robust packaging solutions for fragile or hearry items,
driving adoption across sectors. With increasing environmental regulations, there's growing
preference for eco-friendly rnaterials in packaging. PET straps made from recycled materials, like
those produced by Plastofine Industries, offer a sustainabie aiternative without compromising
strength or usability. This trend aligns with global efforts towards reducing carbon footprint and
promoting circular economy practices.

The construction industry's need for robust bundling solutions has expanded the application of
the PET Strap Market. ?hese straps secure materials on construction sites, pror.riding cost-effectirre
alternatives to traditional steel bands. Their abilitv to withstand heary loads & harsh weather

ffi
conditions makes them indispensable in construction logistics. PE? straps cial in securing



palletized food and beverage products during transit. Their abiiity to maintain integrity in
refrigerated environments and compliance with food safety standards makes them indispensabie
in this sector. With the growth in the global food trade, PET Strap Market play a pivotal role in
ensur-ing product safety and freshness from production facilities to retail shel..,es.

The Advantages of Pet Strapping Is Expected to Gain Traction During Forecast Period:

The business climate is constantly changing across the globe. Polyethylene terephthaiate strapping
is wideiy used for securing the load in timer transport. There are several reasons for the advance
of polyester strapping, which offer high tensile strength. The PET strapping has high demand for
end user industries, thanks to its significaltly higher elasticity. If new entrants make significant
investments and build their position as a PF T strapping pl o.zider, they wili eventuallJa lead to strong
rivalry in the global PET Strap Market during the forecast period.

New entrants are expected to form their robust lootprint across the globe by foliowing number of
federal, state, 1oca1 and multi-national regulations related to packaging, pricing, marketing and
advertising. In addition, new entrants are expected to contribute significant share in the PET Strap
Market by building capacities and spending rnone]/ on research and de-reloprnent. On the other
hand, a fluctuation in the prices of raw materials is expected to limit the production of PET Strap
Market grorn,th. The prices of raw materials are based on the adverse weather, the economy, and
other conditions. Aiso, inabiiity of any suppiier of raw materiais, independent co-packer or third-
party distributor to deliver or perform in a timely or cost-effective manner are expected to impact
negatively and reduces the profit margins.

PET Strap Market Regional Insights:

The Asia Pacific region holds a ieading position in the PET Strap Market, capturing over 40.657o
of PET Strap Market share in 2023. This dominarce is driven by robust industrializatiort, booming
e-commerce activities, anci extensive iogistics networks across countries iike japan, China, and
India. The strong manufacturing base and increasing export import activities necessitate efficient
packaging solutions, where PET straps play a pivotal role. For instance, in China, the rapid growth
of oniine retail giants like Alibaba has significantly boosted demand for PET strapping in packaging
operations, ensuring secure shipments of goods domestically and internationally.

While Asia Pacific leads, North America and Europe a-lso play crucial roles in the PET Strap Market.
North America accounts for around 2\o/o of market share in 2023, driven by advanced packaging
technologies and stringent quality standards. The region focuses on sustainable packaging
solutions and rise of automated packaging systems in industries such as food and i:er;erage
contribute to the growth of PET straps. For example, in the United States, the growth of online
grocery delivery services has spurred adoption of PET strapping to ensure safe and effrcient
packaging.

In Europe focused on reducing carbon footprint and enhancing product safet5r through innovative
packaging solutions supports demand for PET straps. Countries like Germany and France lead in
adopting PET straps due to their robust manufacturing sectors t regulatory



frameworks promoting sustainable packaging practices in the PET Strap Market. For instance,
German automotive manufacturers utlltze PET straps extensively to secure automotive
components during transit, highiighting reliability and environmental benefits.

{bl Opportunities and Threats:

Opportunities in pet straps industry is wide for M/s. Gabriel Pet Straps Limited in fieids of exports
as well r,arious other industries which is yet to be explored by us.

Threats in pet straps industry are price volatility in raw materials and seasonality seen in the
cotton industry demand for pet straps.

{c} Segment-wise or product-wise performance:

Generally, 9Aok of revenues comes from pet straps used for cotton bales within last year 2.75 crores
bales were tied all India this year it is estirnated that overa11, 3.25 cr:ores bales r.,i11 be tied in India
this wiil led to very good performance for the company.

(d) Outlook:

Currently rcA % capacity of machine is utilized and the Company is pianning for installing of new
similar oanqn.ifrz ^f machine expecting doUble grOr.rrf-h Of re1ren1eS rr.rithin 1.5 yealS' time pertOd.

(el Risks and concerns:

Risk in PET Straps industry would be volatility and fluctuation in price of raw material, which
would result into limiting the productions of market growth of PET Strap. The prices of raw
materials are based on the adverse weather, the economy, and other conditions. A1so, inability of
any supplier of raw materials, independent co-packer or third-party distributor to deliver or
perform in a timely or cost-effective manner are expected to impact negatively and reduces the
profit margins.

{fl Internal control systems and their adequacy:

The Company has an effectirre and reiiable internai control system commensurate with the size of
itc nnerctinna At the Same time, it adheres to local statutory r'equirements for the orderly and
ef{icient conduct of business, safeguarding of assets, the detection and prevention of frauds and
errors, adequacy and completeness of accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable
financia-l information. The efficacy of the internai checks anci controi systems is vaiidateci by seif-
audits and internal as well as statutory auditors.

{S) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance:

Debtors Turnover: 1.84
Inventory Turnover: 1.84

ST
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Current Ratio: 9.07
Debt Equity Ratio: 0.27
Operating Profit Margin (%): 0.08
Net Profit Margrn (9'o): 0.06
Details of any change in Return on Net Worth as compared to the immediately previous
financial year: Not Applicable

(hl Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, including
number of people employed:

No chalges have been made in new employee appointment but wrth increase in capacity by new
rnachine alrnost the nurnber of ernployees u,:11 also double in the near term.

Date: o,6.09.2o24
Place: Paddhari

By Order of the Board of.
Gabriei Pet Strapp

5 YEL:*I'
Jay Pareshbhai
Managing Direetor &
DIN: O8959442
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members
Gabriel Pet Straps Limited
Paddhari, Rajkot

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Gabriel Pet Straps Limited, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3L, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and

Staternent of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the period beginning
from 3.d August, 2023 ar'd ended on 31"t March, 2024.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profrt and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specifred under section 143(10)

of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rrles thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evid'ence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signilicance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

&
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context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report and its annexures, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other'
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The management and Board of Directors of the compariy are responsibie for the matters stated in
section 134{5i of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of
the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standard Specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of companies {Accounts}
Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting poiicies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal finance controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsibie for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or td cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The board of
directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our responsibility is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiai statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high ievel of assurance, but is not a
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guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

will always detect a material misstatement
and are considered material if, individually
influence the economic decisions of users

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is suf{icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of Internal Financial Control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to starrdalone financial Statements in place and operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materlal uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abilily to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as

a going concern.

Erraluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individualiy
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeabie user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and



PRANA\IRSHA}I&CO.
CI{ARTERED ACCOUNTAN?S
Prop. Pranav Rajeshbhai Shah
It[.Com., F.C.A.
E-mail : caprshahS9@gmail.com
Contact : +91 8141343511

Sun Arcade, Office No.3O5,
3"d Floor, Dhebar Road One way,

Opp. Indian Overseas Bank,

. Above Prakash Stationery,
RajkotDIA

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work ald in evaiuating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identilied misstatements in the standalone financial statements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deliciencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicaLrle,
related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the companies (Auditor's report) order, 2O2O {"the order"} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of the section 143 of the Act, we give in the

"Anneliltre A" a statement on the matters specifred in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by the section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) We han'e sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beiief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required kry law have been kept by the Company
so far- as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The balance sheet, lhe statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our Opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies

iAccounts) Rules, 2A14.

e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on March 31,2024,
and taken on recqrd by the board of directors, none of the directors is disquaiified as on
March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect of adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure - B.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirement of rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201-4:
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111.

The company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contract; as

such the question of commenting on any materiai foreseeable losses thereon does not
arise;

There has not been an occasion in case of the company during the year under report
to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of
delay in transferring such sltms does not arise.

1V. {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced

or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) bry the company to or in any other person(s) or entity{ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifred in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received

by the company from any person other than directors, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,

that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company

{"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securify* or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe th'at representations under sub clause (i) and {ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided

under (a) and {b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention
of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Anaexure *A" to the Independent Auditor's Repoft
Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our

report to the members of Gahriel Pet Straps Limited, of even date;

1 (a) A.) The Company has maintained proper records showing ful1 particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, Plant & Equipment.
B.) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Hence, this clause of the order is not
applicable.

(b) As explained to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion, is

reasonable, having regard to size of the company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies with respect to books records were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title
deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings and shed, are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued it's a, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the
year under audit.

(el The Company is not holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 19BB) and rules made thereunder.

2. {a) The inventories have been physicaily

opinion, the frequency of verification
of 7Ao/, or more in aggregate for each

veri{ied during the year by the management and in our
is reasonaLrie and as informed to us no discrepancies

class of inventory were noticed by the management.
(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capitai iimits in

during any point of time of the year from banks or financial
security of current assets.

excess of rupees five crores

institutions on the basis of

J. In our opinion and according to information and explanation prordded to
investments, guarantees and security, the Company has granted a loan
in which directors or reiatives of the company are partners in partnership

us, in respect of loans,

to its partnership firm
firms.

4. In our opinion and according to the information
not accepted any deposits covered under section
Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly paragraph

and expianations given to us, the company has

73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

3 {v} of the order is not applicable.
E
J. As informed to us the company is exempted

the fact that the compahy is incorporated in
year.

the Cost records/Audit in view of
there is no immediately preceding

from maintaining
F.Y.2023-24 and

6. In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues inciuding GST, Service Tax, Prorrident Funds, Employees State Insurance,
income-tax, Sales-Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authority and the Company has no statutory dues on the last
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day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. There are no dues which is outstanding for more than 6 Months when they

become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable

in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax,
goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at March 3 1, 2024 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

7. As per information and explanations available to us, the Company has no transaction in the

books of account which is required to be surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961}.

8. {a) As per our information the Company has not made any default in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

{b) As per our information the Company is not a declared defaulter or willful defaulter by any

bank or financiai institution or other lender.
(c) As per our information and explanations available to us, term loans, as and when obtained,
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
(d) As per our information and explanations available to us, no funds raised by the Company for
short term basis have been utilized for the long-term purposes.

(e) As per our information the Company is not having any subsidiary, associate or joint venture,
consequently, the provisions of Clause (e) of 3{(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{f) Clause (f) of Ciause 3{ix} of the Order is not applicable in view of our comments in Clause

3{ix}{e} above.

9. (a) The Company has raised Rs. 8.06 Crore by way of initial public offer during the year. Further
out of total amount issued Rs. 1.87 Crore used for purchase of land for new manufacturing unit
and Part amount utilized for repayment of existing outstanding bank finance. Therefore, it is
used for the purpose for which it rras raised.
(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private piacement of shares or
convertible debenture during the year, consequently Claus (b) of Clause 3(x) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

i0. (a) Based on the audit procedure performed and as per information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has
treen noticed or reported during the year.

(b) Clause (b) of Clause 3{xi) of the Order is not applicable in view of our comments in Clause

3(xi)(a) above.

{c) Ciause (c} of Clause 3(xi} of the Order is not applicable in view of our comments in Clause
3{xi}{a} above.

11 The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

1) According to the information and explanations given

records of the company, transactions with the related

to us and based on our examination of the
parties are in compliance with section 177

e
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and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

13. In our opinion the Company has an adequate Internal Audit system commensurate with the size

and the nature of its business.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

16. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

L7. Statutory Auditors of the Company has not resigned during the year.

18. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realizalion of financial assets
and payment of financial liaLrilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management p1ans, we are of the opinion, that
the Company is capaLrle of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance Sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

19. During the year under audit, the clause 3(>o<) of the order is not applicatrle to the Company due
to the Company does not have exceeding net worth of rupees five hundred crores nor turnover of
rupees one thousand crores nor net profit of rupees {ive crores during the immediately preceding
{inancial year.

24. The Company has neither Parent Company nor any subsidiary/associate/joint-venture
company, consequently, the provisions of Clause 3(xxi) are not applicable to the Company.

FOR,

Pranav R. Shah & CO.

Pranav R Shah

Proprietor
Membership No.161945
FRN: 139686W
UDIN NO: 24 16 I 945BJZ)f:$I(3246

Place: Paddhari, Rajkot
Date: 30.05.2024
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ANNEXURE J'B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
under Clause(i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2O13 (the "Act")

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Pinancial Statements of
GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED (the "Company") as of March 37,2024 in conjunction with our audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on the internal control over iinancial
reporting criteria estabiished by the Company considering the essential cornponents of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internai financial controis that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controis with reference

to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent appiicable to an audit of internal financial controis with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financiatr Statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
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depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairiy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internai financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financiai Statements were operating effectively as at Marct131,2024, based on the criteria for internal
financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL
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FOR,

Pranev R. Shah & CO.

Mtants
Pranav R Shah

Proprietor
Membership No.L6l945
FRN: 139686W

UDIN NO: 2416 1945BJZXGIK3246

Place: Paddhari, Rajkot
Date: 30.05.2024
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Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, Jamnagar High Way, Paddhari,

Rajkot 360110, Gujarat, IN
Balance Sheet As at 31st March, 2824 For the year ended 31st Ma th.,2024 (Rupees in Thousand)

PART]CUIARS Nofe

No-

As at 31st March,2024 As st 31st March,2A23

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES r

(r) Share Capital 3 26,468.4C

(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 79,237.97

(.) \,{onev received at:ainsi share warrants

ilpplication morev pending allotmet

1

(a) Long-Tcrm Bor:rowinqs 5 23,1'11.1

(b) Defer-red Tax Liabilities (Net) .1 -,1 /

(.) 3ther Lons Tern Liabilities

(d) Lonq Term Provisions

{1} Cu*eil Liabilities
(a) lhort-Term Borrowings 5 5,507.0(

(b) llrade Pavables Totai Outstancling due to

I N{icro and Sma1l enterprises

(ii) Oiher than Micro and Small c-nterprises

(.) Other Current Liabilities 6 4,315.69

(d) lirort-Temr Provisions 7 495.18

Total Equity & Liabilities 1,39441..7t

ASSETS:-

{-l ) Nan-Cunent Assets

(u) Properfi', Plant and Equiprnent anrl lntangible Assets

(i) Propertv, Plant and Equipnrent 8 15,846.27

(i4 Intangible assets

(iii) Capital w"ork-in-progress

{i") Intangibie assets uncler development

(b) Non-current investments

{.) Defen'ed tax assets (net)

td) Long term loans and arlvances

(") Oth.er non-current assets

(2) Cuwent Assets

(u) Current investments 10 2.00

(b) Inventories 11 58,353.35

{.) Traclc reccivables 12 10,136.76

(d) Cash and cash equivtrlents 13 18,886.12

e) Short-term loans anrl advarrees 9 9.00

fi Other current assets 1,4 6,208.34

Tota1 Assets 1,39,44L.78

Si enilicant Acc ountin g Pol CICS
't-2

Notes forrning part of the financial statements 3-20

I'RANAVR SHAH&CO.

Cl nrt erc rl A cco urlt ail t s

FRN No.:139686W

PRANAV RAJESHBHAI SHAH

CI]-ARTERED ACCO TINTANTS

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

3.y.9
Mrl Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:089598t12

Whole-time Directcr

DIN:089923M(-i, W-
\{'^rw
\\?
Mslfiihvati Hareshbha i Gandecha

Company Secretary

ACS:54093

GK3246

Auili't Report 20?3-24

Date:30.05.2024

Place: Paddhri Rajkot

Mr. Vimalbhai Davabhai Varasada

l{rhole-time Director

DIN:08959843



GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, ]amnagar High Way,

Paddhari, Rajkot 360110, Gujarat, IN

Statement of Frofit and l-os* For the year ended 31st March, 2024 ( Rupees in Thousand

lear ended 31st Year endeLl 31st

'otal income

Cost of materials consumed

Rrrchases of Stock-in-Trail e

Changes in Invcntorics of Finished Goods, Work-in- Progress

ancl Stock-in-Trade

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization ex

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {iii-iv)

Profit before extraordinary items and tax {v'vi
ExLraordinan, iterrs

Profit before tax (vii-viii

Tax Adiushnent of earlier Year

'otal tax e

Profit for the period from continu

Profit from discontinui
'ax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit from discontinuing operations (after tax) (xii-xiii)
Profit for the period (xi+xiv

{xvi Earninss per equitv share:-

ificant Accountins Policies

Notes forming part of the financial statements

PRANAVR SHAH&CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Cabriel Fet Skaps Limitedltol'tt1't i A ccoutltint s

.9.P sW
-| (^u\* 15.'fz-q

Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

Whole-time Director

DIN:08992334
ln 14

(lF*Aa"
tlnT
V\r'
Msi* hyati Hareshbhai Candecha

Mr. Jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

UDIN: 241 61 945B|ZXGR3246
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GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radke Industrial Area, Padilhari Bypass, Behhil Reliance Petral Ptnnp, lanmagar High Way, Paildhari,

Raikot 36A110, Gui arat, IN
A. Equity share capital For the year ended 31st March, 2024 ( Rupees in Thousand )

Bnlance as ntlst A1rril,

2023

Chauges in Eqtity Slnre

Capital due to prior peioil
eTTOr

Related Bnlance at tlrc beigituLiug

of tlrc arrent reporting perioil
Chaages h Equity Slnre Capital

during t|rc currert year

Balauce ss st 3lst Mnrch,

)424

Clmnges in Equity Shate Capital

during the ytreaiors qear

_re
Bnlnnre as nl'lst Apil, Changes in Lquity Shnre Related Bnlance af the beigittuing

2022 Catrtital dae to Trior peioil of the preztious rcporti*g perioil.

efror

PRANAVR SHAH&CO.
Chn fte re Ll Ac ct.t r t ntan t s,""*",W
PRANAV RAJESHBHAISHAH

CIL4RT E RED ACC O LTNTiIA-TS

Mem.No.:161945

UDIN: 241619458J2XGK3246

Audit Report 2023-24

I)ate: 30.05.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

ff D <h^)^
-J 

'l ' -/ -1-
Mr. |ay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

e1 ll
\-)N

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Whole-time Director

DIN:08959843

d-"'-

{ ct^< [5
Mrl ViveklJharmer

l4ihole-tine Directo

DIN:08992334- .{'
f--r \ l\.L

\ldp.r-q
V\
Ms. Khyati Haresht

Company Secretary

ACS:64093

26468.40
l

l

Balance as at 31st March,)
I

2023)

\4.
rdrahhai Kavathiva

rhai Gandecha
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GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, |amnagar High Way,

Paddhari, Raikot 350110, Guiarat, IN
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024 ( Rupees in Thousand )

PARTICULAI.S Year ended 31st March,

2023

Profit before tax

W
Depreciation and amortisation expense

Operating profit before ehanges in non-currenffcurrent
and liabilities

Curent financial liabilities

9:ss**:+s:e:reE

Cash Eenerated from operafions

Adjusturcntsfor
Direcl Taxes Paid

Net cash frouy'(used in) operating activities :

(B)

Purch*se of caVital assets

Purchase af other nott-anrrent inztestmests

Net cash frorry'{used in} investing activities '

(C) Cash flows from financing activities :-
Proceeds from Issue ofEquity Sfuare Capital

Proceeils f'row Issue of Equity Slmre Capital

P r o cee ds fr oru lon g- t erm b o rr awin gs

P r o ce e ils fr om sho rt- term b orr owin gs

Net cash from/(used in) financing activities

(p
Opening cash and cash equivalents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

assets

8,799.65

134.01

8,933.66

4,810.87

-;1,707.15

-69,896.58

-2,287.91

-64,962.92

-) )R7 9'l

-63,250.83

-15,980.22

-2.40

-45,982.22

72,729.60

26,158.40

23,111.17

5,507.00

1&885.12

18,886.12

Yeat endeil 31st March,2024

PRANAVR SHAH&CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gabriel Pet Straps l,irnited

Mr. jay Pareshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

-.a-,
Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Whole-time Director

DIN:08959843

J? sW
CHAR TERED ACCOTIAIIANTS

Mem.No.:161945

UDIN: 241 61 94581 ZXGK3246

Audit Report 2023-24

Date: 30.05.2024

Ms. Khyati Hareshbhai

Company Secretarv

ACS:64093

Gendeeha

dtu

I{hole-time Director
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GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, |amnagar High

Way, Paddhari, Rajkot 360110, Gujarat,IN

3. Share Capital
(a) Authorised issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Particulars

Authorised Capital
As at 3'1-03-2423As at 37-03-24?4

5,000 Authorised Capital 50000

;s;b-f;t"t1 s0,000.00

Issued Capital

2616.84Issued Capital 26,468.44

;s;b-T"rrt{ 26,468.40

Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

1848.84 Share Capital before IPO 18,48B.40

798 Share Capital TPO 7,980.00

;fi6:t;6F[ 26,468.40

. T"t"tT z{,tsa.nl

(b) Reconciliation of the share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period :

Palticalars
Unit Awount

As at 31-03-2023

Unit Antount
1) Shares outstanding at the begrnning of the year 1

(2) Shares issued during the year 26,

(3) Shares bought back cluring the year

(4) Shares outstanding at the end of the year (1+2-3) 2646. 26,468.

(c) the rights, preferences and reskictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the
distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital :-

The Company has only one class of shares, i.e., eguitl' shares having a face rralue of Rs. 18 per share. Each holder of
equitl' shares is entrtled to one vote per share. In the er.,ent of liquictation of the Cornpany, equitl' shareholders u.ill be

entitlecl to receirre remaining assets of the Companv after distribution of all preterential amounts. The distribution
u,ill be in proporfion to the number of equity shares held b.v the shareholders.

(d) Detafls of Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid-up by way of bonus shares for the
perlod of flve years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet dale:

Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid-up by'ivav

of bonus shares

17,96,A$.00

Date of shares allotted as fully paid-up by rvay of bonus

shares

*/rc/2a23

(e) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5Yo shares in the Company is as below:

Particulars , Class of Shares
As at 31 -03-2024 As at 31-43-2023

Shsres o/o HeldShares o/o Held

Mr. Ja1. Pareshbhai Shah Equity Share 45346C 17.13

34.26

77.13

Mr. Vivek Dharrlenclrabhai Kavathiya Equitv Sl"rare 9069?C

45346Clv{r. Vjmal Dayabhai Varasada Equity Share

18,13,840.C

ffi

ffi
As at i'l -03-2024

1(

2636.84

ii;iiirii,ijii+:'
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Promoter Name No. of Shares
(lo of total shares 06 of Change

during
the year

Mr, lav Pareshbhai Shair 9,05,920.4 5+.:+ NA
i\.{r. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Karrathiva

i{L'
17.13 NA

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada 4,53,460.A 17.13 NA
Mrs. Aarti Jaybhai Shah 8]50.0 0.33 NA
Iv4r" Ankit Dharrnendrabhai Kavathiva 8,750.0 NA
l\4r. .Aakash Nilesh Kavathiya NA
ldrs. Shilpaben Vimalkumar Varasada N,{

{f
r(.,,

(f) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:

4,53,460.0

0.33

9,750.0 0.33

8,750.0 0.33



4. Reserve and Surplus

Psr"ticulars ,4s at 3L-03-2A24 As at 31-03-2023
Resenre & *uylus

As per last balalce sheet

Profit for the vear 6508.3i

Sub-Total 650t
Securities Premium Reserve

As per last balance si.reet

Sectrrities Premium

IPO Security and Prenrium 72,618.00

Sub-Total 72,729.60

Total ;?!:i.;;-;1::l;, 79.237.97

5. Borrowings

(a) Long-term borrowings

Ailter loans snd adoqnces (Un-secured)

Gabriel Pet Straps LLF

" Sttb-Total *

Tenn loans:from banks (Securetl )

IISB CC -23 2539.29

IJSB Conskuction 3967.92

14116.49IISB Machinery
* Sub-Total "

* TOTAL i 23414.fi

Where a company is a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender, following
details shall be given

SN Particualrs
Date of Declaration as willful defaulter Amount of

defaults

Nature of
defaults

1l NA NA NA NA

{b) Short-term borrowings

Other loans and adosnces (Ut-secured )
Shah and Companv (Loan)

Shah ]r{anilal Somchand il-oan)
* Srtb-Total " 5.!

* Total * 5

N

111.60

As qt 31-03-2023

2754.47

276A.17

20653.7

Pxtiailars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2023

2947



GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED

Plot No. 23, Railhe lndustrial Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, lamnagar High
Way, Paddhari, Rajkot 360110, Gujarat, lN

6. Other Short-term Liabilities

Daties aadTa*esPagabb

CCSTCASHIEDGSR

ffi
l-ro"*,ra, t-t*
ffi
@
Tps(e{l)w zo23-24

rD,](%Q)FY2023/24

Oth*P"V"bl*
Central Depository Serv ice

Dilip Swamkar & Associates

Divyeshbhai A Kachhadiya

Siyaram Polymers

Particulars As at *Iarch 31, As at M*ch 31

" Sub-Total

2024 2023

q ;1

q. 12

l,f87 q 
I

9.;]
l.l;

2r.00

0.r0

:,338. q6

q)R

.1. rl0

lEq.rll.)

r, / +.4)

1,976.71

+..lrr.tvf----

* Sub-Total * |

" TOTAL *I

7. Short-term Provisions
Psrtiniarc As at Nlarch 31, As tt March 31,

2024 2023

OtherPtaoisiot

Ardrl F"* Pr)rrbt"

P*"lrt".f". E*pt"y".
Salary Payble

W
Professional Tax

Sttb-Total

S"b-f"t"t

29.00

29 00

-161 9ti

-16r.98

420

Sub-Total "l 4.201

* Total "l 495.181 -

8. Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
Asset Partianlars Gross Block DepreciationfAmortisation Net Block

As at Addition Deilucti As at 31- As at 01- Atlditian Deducti As at 31- As at 31- As st 31.

U-A4- during ott 03-2024 04-2023 during on ffi-2A24 03-2024 A3-2023

2A23 the year duting theye*r duritg

tsuildiugs (Aztttt

Sherl ConstrucLion -- 67A8.25 -- 6708.25 67A8.25

" *tb-Total b708.25 6708.25 6708.25
fursrihtye and Fixbses iOtotr Asset)

Roofilg Sheets -- 2.89 -- 2.89 2.89

" Sub-Total 2.89 2.89 2 89

Lsnd (Otua Asset')

Factrrnr L.irrtl -- 21179.1A -- Zll793} -- 21179.?0
* |ub-Total * -- 21179.i0 2117e.30 2j179.30

Office equiprneti {Ozur Asset)

\4rrtor - 13.71 -- 13.71 1i.71

\lcbiic - 13;.51 -- i ,5.51 -- I 0.82 -- 10.82 121.61)

\{obile : 36.51 - 3€;.51 36.51



CCTV Camera / ).:1
ED 1{ 73.24

Air Conrlitioner 51.94 51.94 51.9.,1

Lapttrp 1.1.82 14.82 14.8

H;rnd P;r1let Truck 20.94 24.91 20.94

* Sttb-Total * -- 34b.97 i46 L) fi.82 1t, f17 355.84

Plant ord Equipurent (Autn Asset)

Machine (N{alagement Table) 169.2,i 169.28 't69.2[

Bag Closure N,{achine 4.68 1.6t 4.6t

Machile (Cutter) 20.98 20.9t 20.9t

Machinerv 182.1.0C 1824.0( '122.5t 122.5t 1701..41

Pl;rshc Exh'usion Machine 13249"8C 13249.8u 13249.8t:

Machine 1+/.1./a 247?.78 2473.71

" Sub-Total 17712.52 '17742.52 122.5t 122.59 17619.93

" Total " -- 45979.63 15979.63 -- 133.41 133.41 45U6.21

Qt



GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe Inilustial Area, Padclhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pulflp, f antnagar HighWay, Pacldhari, Rajkot

364114, Guiarat,IN
9. Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities)

Components af defewed tax assets and liabilities as at Mu ch 31, 2A24 is as belozo:

Particulnre Balaflce frs frt

April 1, 2023

Recognisetl/

(rez,ersed\ irt

profit nrd lass

during the qear

Retognised it other

totnprehensixe

inrone rluring the

veaf

Recogttiseil in
equity during

the

yenf

Balarce as nt
Mnrch 31,2024

Deferred tnx liob ilit ies:

T)r:ffered Tax l.iabilitv 3.3'
n Srb-Totul * 3.31

N e t de fe rre d tar a s se ts/(li ab ilities) -3.3i

Diselosed as:

Deferred tar liBbilities (nett

10. Loans and Advances

a) Short-term loans and advances

Particulus TyP, As at Mnrclr 3], 2A23

Others

National Sectrity Depository l-td Secuetl 9.00

5ub-Totsl " 9.()rl

Total n 9.00

Loans and advances in the natute of loans are granted to prornoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the

Companies Act, 20L3) either severally or jointly with any other person : Not Applicable

Type of Borrower Amount of a Loan or adavance in the nature of Loan

outstanding

Percentage to the total Loan and

Advances in the nature of loans

Promoters 0 0

Divectors 0 0

KNIPs 0 0

Relaied Parties 0 0

11. Current Investment
(a) Amount o{ quoted investments

?uticulsrs Typ, As at 31-43-2423

Artoutttltrnill
Equity Shnres

T}SB SHARES As".d"t* I t] 2.0.1 0

" Srrb-Total " I ;-1
Total " 2.01

12. Inventories

s As dt klsrclt 37,

104 7

As st 31 -43-2021

Urit Atttount



a

I

t
1

r1

;1



14. Cash and cash equivalents

Bslsnffs uith baruks

TJSB - Curent Accouni 18886.12

" Sub-Total* 18886.1:
* Total 1888b.1:

15. Other curent assets

Deposits

ESE LTD / Security Deposit 805.9f
* Sub-Totol * 805.9E

Duties E Tt.tes

3ST Credit 2147.2:

INCLTME TAX IY 20231211:lD 320(

ICS Receivable

l'DS Recelvable 12.9i

" Sub-Total + 5,102.36

* TOTAL 6288.34

1 3968SW

Acc'

'{
3
4
It-
{

3

;

Pnrticulsrs As tt 31-03-2024 As nt 31-03-2A23

Pqrtiotlsrs As nt 3-t-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

:n::!*ir,iiiiil;:iifii)



GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plot No. 23, Radhe Industrisl Area, Paddhari Bypass, Behind Relisruce Petrol Pump, f amnagar High

Wsa, Padilhari" Rsikot 3601.10, Guiarst, IN
15. Revenue from operations

Sale of Proelucts

9aIes 107197./

" Slb-Tatsl * 107197.,

" Total '

16. Other Income

Other Ovetatins Reo enue

Kasar 69.

" Sub-Tatsl + 69.17

" Total' 69.1

17. Cost of materials consumed

Closinz Stock

Closing Stock (5S353 351

* Sub-Total * {s

()Ttenhq Stock

Opening Stock
* Strb-T'otnl *

Purclmse

Furchase of Materi;rls 1 02086.:

" Sub-Tottl " 102086.5

Stock Transfer froru LLP

itock Transfer from Ll-P 40304
* Sttb-Totttl * .:10304.8,1

" Total'

18. Employee benefits expense

EtnplorJ e e W elfare Exp ets e

Employer PF Contributicn -9 7(

Staff Welfarc Expense 108.11

* Slb-Total * 167.86

Salnry

9alan of Directors

ialan, of Staif
* Srrb-Total *

* Total ' 3075.

19. Finance costs

Bank Charrcs

Bank Charges

" Sub-Tottl " 8.14

Bsnk Interest

Bank CC lnterest Expense

lntcresi Expcnse

* Strb-Total "
* Total ' Lt

(M

I

ffi
t[ rssr

S*

Year enalet 31.st

Msrch,2024

Year efide.tr ,'lst
March,2023

107797.4i

Yeilr endell 31st

Mavch.2024

Yeel ended 31st

March,2023

tffi Psrticulat's Yetr endetl 31st Yeat cnded iLst
March,2A24 March,2A23

84038.02

ffi&

Ye{.r €flded 37st

Msrch,2023

30t

2607.9t

2907.98

ffi F*,1ia

YeLr ended 31 st
March.2A23

8.14

39.2f.

114.

153.76



GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED
Plat No. 23, Radhe Industrial Area, Pacldhari Bypass, Behind Reliance Petrol Pantp, f amnagar HighWay, Paddhari,

Rajkat 360110, Guj arat, IN
20. Other expenses

Ptntiadars I Year erdcd3lstl

_l March,2Lza)

DirectEx?errse

Electricitv Expense

Freight Expense

Material (Wire Cut Filter)

Packing Material

Water 9rarges

l"dl*"tEtp"*"
AccountngFees

Audit Fees

C"*"]t""cy F*t
Factory Expense

GST Late Fees llnte:gqlExp
IPO ExFense

Legal Fees

Machinery Maintainance Expelle

Share Il'OCharges

TD5/TCSlnterestExpense _

-_-T:
__J_
sltb-T?tfl "l

25t)8.03

1931.58

2?8.17

11 .1.1

6.53

4695.45

2.1r).00

29 rl0

268.85

29"61

0.38
1,717.8t)

39.ii
:6) /:

556 39

r S"b-'I"t"l

_*::se

4.22

1,746.E4

:L___ __199+9

Year ended 31 st March,

2023

Earning per Equitv Share (In Rs.

Particulars 3yWl2A24

hlarnins per Equrtr, Share

Basic 2.4(

Nurnber of Shares used in computing EPS (as on 31.03.202-l) 264681t

PRANAVR SHAH&CO.

Chttrte rtd A t cott tr ttttts

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gabriel Pet Skaps Limited

rl D < VtJ4
J.1.r'_t"

Mr. Jay Preshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

Pranav R. Shah & Co

Clmttere d Acco t t iltnnts

Mem.No.:161945

UDIN: 241 61945812XGK3246

[ <<.rr.E- raet',
Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavath iya

lthole-time Director

DIN:08992334

::."l-';*,".li*'" @_-
Place: Paddhari Rajkot

Mr. Vimalbhai Dayabhai Vrasada

Whole-time Director

DIN:08959843

Ms. Khyati Hareshbhai Gandecha

Company Secretary

ACS:54093 ,ffi

__l ffi



Additional Regttlatory I nfonn.ation

(1) Titie deeds of Imovable Properties are held in name of the Company.

@) The Compary has not revalued any of ils Property, Plmt and Equipment during the year.

(iii) There were Loms or Advmces in the nature o{ loarts granted by the Company to the relateri parties which is repayable on demmd. The

Compmy has given a lom to Gabriel Tradelin ard AJ Firaacials in which directors of the Compmy ale partners md it is repayable on demmd,
(iv) (a) CIVIP Ageing Schedule as on 31 Marc\ 2024: Nil

ft) C\{IP Agemg Schedule m on 31 Mach, 2023: NA

(v) lntargible assets under development There wer€ no intangible msets mcier development dueing F.Y.2A73-24-

(vi) The Compmy do not have my Benmi property, where my proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Compmy for holding my
Benmri property.

{vii) ln respect of Quarterly retmns ol statements of cffient assets fi.1ed by the Company with Bmk vis-d-vis the momt reported in Books of
accounts o{ the Compmy, the rmoncfiation ard reason for variance: NIL

{wini The Compmy is not declmed as wi1lfu1 defau.lte'by any Bank m'linmcial irotitutlon {as defined mder the Companies Ac! 2013) or coreortium
thereof or other lender in accordmce with guidelines on willful {e{auLters issued by the Reserwe Bark of India.

(ix) As assessed by &e CompmSl the Company had no transactions with my comparies strrrck oJI mder se.hon 248 of the Compmies Act, 2013

duringthe F.Y.20X-24.

{x) The Company does not have my chxges or satisladion which is yet to be registerecl with ROC beyond the statutory period.

{xi) The Company does not have my downskem Compmies.

(xiii The Compary has not advanced or loarred or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign enlities flrtemediaries) wittr the

rmderstmdiag that the Intermediary sha11:

(a) Direct\ or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in my mer whatsoever by or on behaff of the company (L1ltjmate

Beneficiries) or

@) Provide my guilmtee, security or tJle like to or on behidJ of the Ullimate Beneficiries.

(xiii) Compliance with approved Schene(s) of Arrangements: Not AppJicable tr the Compmy is not irvolved il my Scheme of Anmgements.

(xiv) The Compmy has not received my fmd frorn my person or entity, including foreign entities (Fmding Pa'ty) widr the mderstanding iwhether
recorded in witing or othervise) drat the Compmy shall:

(a) Direc8y or indirecdy lend or invest in other persom or entities idenlified in my mmner whatsoever by or on behaofl fth e Fmding Party
(lJltimate Benefi ciries) or
p) Provide ily guilmtee, secuity or the Itke to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiades.

Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) - NOT APPLICABLE

SN

Amount required to

Lre spent by the

Company during the

year

Amouni of
expenditure

incured

shorfall at the

end of the yea
Total of Previous vear shortfall

Reason for
shorffall

Nature of
CSR Activities

Detrils of

Related Party

Transactions

1 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA

Details of Crypto Cunenry or Virtual Cunency - NOT APPLICABLE

SN
profit or loss on transactions involving

crypio mrency or Virtual Curency
amount of cunency held as at the reporting date

deposits or advances from my
person for the purpose of

trading or investing in Crypto

Curency / Virtual Currency

1 0 0 0

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gabriel Pet Straps Limited

G*s'fs"u&
Mr. Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya

PRANAV R SHAH,

Ch|r te re Ll A a coil11 tiil ! \

& co.

UDIN: 241619458J2XGK3246

Audit Report 2023-24

Date:30.05.2024

Place: Paddhri Rajkot

Mr. Jay Pueshbhai Shah

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer

DIN:08959842

Mr, Vimalbhai Dayabhai Varasada

Whole-time Director

DIN:08959843

Ms. Khvati Hareshbhai Gandecha

Company Secretary

AC5:64093

Lrt2
Pranav RsEfiah & Co

Clnrtercd Accotuttttts

NIern.No.: 161945

Whole-time Director

'{1

ffi
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Schedule I
Accounting Polices & Notes on Accounts

1. CORPORTAE INFORMATION

GABRIEL PET STRAPS LIMITED (the companyi is company incorporated under the Companies

Acl, 2O13 by conversion of "Gabriel Pet Straps LLP" (erstwhile Limited Liabiiity Partnership)

into Public Limited Company with effect from 03.08.2023 by taking over ali assets and liabiiities

of the running business on going concern basis (and also in line with section 47{xill) provisions of

the income Tax Act, 1961). The purpose of the sarne was, to make Initial Public Offer of Equit5r

shares and Listing requirements.

The Company is engaged into manufacturing of polymer pet striping, polymer pet strips, polymer

tapes, biaxial oriented polypropylene IBOPPJ tape, synthetic, natural or blended polymer and polymer

items, polymer intermediaries, its raw materials, derivatives, mixture used as / in packing material for

trade, commerce and industries.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPERATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The accompanylng financi,al statements are prepared under the historica-l costs conrzention ald on

accrual basis of accounting and in compli€rnce, in all materials respects, \,"ith the Generally

Accounting Principles accepted and applicable in India, the applicable accounting standards

notified under relevant sections and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the opening

baiances of all assets and liabilities are recorded in books of accounts of the company as per

balances reflected in audited financial statements of erstwhile Limited Liabiiitv

partnership.

On basis of opinion and decision taken by the management, the books of the company are initially

closed for the period O3.O8.2O23 to 31.O3.2O24 t.e. Period less than eight months.

As the company came into existence only during current financial year, no comparative

figures of previous year are'included in Financial Statements.

We have relied on management's representation for bifurcation and

trade receivable, Capital Assets Work in Progress, and other relevant

ageing of trade payables,

tla
\

{- ,

r6v
.,1 1, i

-/.
:CO'

FRN-.,,r'.'

1 39686H,



3. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and

liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses

during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates made are recognized in

the period in which the results are materialized.

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION ON IT:

Fixed Assets are va-lued at cost Less depreciation w.e.f. O3.A8.2O23 by SLM method as per the

useful life prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The details of fixed assets are given in the

balance sheet & the schedule referred therein. The existence, utilization & date of put to use of fixed

assets have been taken as declared by the management. Further al1 the assets transferred under

the conversion are taken as addition on 3.d August, 2023. And the sarne is reflected as gross block

of asset at closing Written down value, as shown in audited books of accounts of erstwhile Limited

Liability partnership firm ort 2"d August, 2023.

Further as clarified by the management, certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment are

held in the name of erstwhile Limited Liability Partnership firm i.e. Gabriel Pet Straps LLP.

As represented by management, process for transfer of property in Company's name is

already initiated for many items and wiil be carried out for all the items in due course.

5. INVENTORY:

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or market value as declared by the company. Stock is

considered as taken Value and Certified by the company.

6. ACCOUNTING METHOD:

The accounting method employed is Mercantile Accounting System. Final Accounts has been

prepared on Going Concern assumption and materiality aspect but some expenses due to

their peculiar nature like eiectricity, telephone expenses, etc are accounted for, on cash basis.

Few adjustments are made on or after 3.d August, 2023 for some entries

expenses-assets-liabilities of erstwhile Limited Liability partnership firm.

related to Income-



7. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenues are recogntzed in accordance with AS 9 on; Revenue Recognition' following the

accrual basis of accounting and using exclusive method i.e. excluding the amount of taxes.

However, certain items, due to their nature, are recogntzed on cash basis. However, effect of

the same does not seem to be material.

8. REI,ATED PARTY DESCIOSTIRE:

{A} LIST OF RELATED PARTIES & RELA?IONSHIP:

NAME OF THE PARTY RELATIONSHIP

Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP)

Jay Pareshbhai Shah (Managing Director (KMP), CFO)

Vivek Dharmendrabhai Kavathiya (Whole time Director)

Vimal Dayabhai Varasada {Whole time Director)

Aarti Jay Shah (Director and Relative of KMP)

Entities in which
Directors or reiatir,,es of
director have significant
Influence

1.

2.

Gabriel Tradelink

AJ Financials

{B} RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Transaction/
Nature of

Relationship

Holding /
Subsidiaries

Joint
Venture

Associate Key
Managerial
Personnel

Relative of
Key

Managerial
Personnel

Total

Partners' Remuneration
Jay Pareshbhai

Shah

1,50,000/- 1,50,OOO/-

Vivek

Dharmendrabhai

Kavathiya

1,50,OOO/- 1,50,OOO/-

Entities in which Directors or relatives of director have significant Influence

Name of
Entities

Type of
Transaction

Amount
Granted

Amount Repaid
during the year with

interest

Amount Outstanding
as on March 3L,2024

Gabriel

Tradelink
Loan

Granted

1,72,47,24O.OO 7,75,67,443.89 NiL

AJ Financials Loan

Granted
1,74,50,000.00 1,97,35,500.0O
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9. VERIFICAIION

We have verified the transactions recorded in the books with such of the documentary

evidences as were made available and produced before us, where such documentary evidence

rnras not available the entries authenticated by the party have been accepted.

10. A11 the Balances to the Debit and Credit of Debtors, Creditors and Unsecured Loans are

subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

ll.Accounting Ratios are calculated on the basis of figures shown in audited set of accounts.

12. The figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever considered necessary and

rounded off to the nearest Rupee in Thousands.

13. There are no prior period expenses or there are no extra ordinary expenses debited to

Profit & Loss account except non-material item of erstwhile partnership firm.

14. Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share, as reflected in Profit and Loss Statement and other relevant places, is for

relevant period of 242 days only (from A3lOBl2O23 to 31/03 12024) and by considering

Shares outstanding as on Balance Sheet date.

15. Effect of Conversion:

The corporate Entity comes into existence on 03.A8.2023 after conversion of Limited Liability

partnership firm. As per the representation of management, company is eligible for benefit of

provisions of Section 47(xhr) and other provisions of Income tax Act, 1961 and estimates NIL

tax liabiiities on conversion. We are not aware of outcome of the same on the date of our

report and hence we do not comment upon the same.

Figures of GST credit and liability as per books of account and as per GST Portal are subject

to reconciliation by the Cornpany.

16. Reportable Segments

No business segment of the Company qualifies as

segment wise reporting is not provided.

segments, and thereforeseparate reportable
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Pareshbhai Shah

Director & Chief Financial
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Whole-time Director
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Whole-time Director
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